
lOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday April 01, 2019 
6:00P.M. 

Courthouse Annex 

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. A Resolution closing Notch-In-Hill Road as a public road pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated 

§54-10-216 

2. A Resolution adopted by the Loudon County Commission closing a certain portion of Buster 

Blvd. located at or near Martel Road 

3. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuant to Chapter 

Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 3.18 acres from 

C-2 (General  Commercial District) to R-1 {Suburban Residential District) Tax Map 016, 

Parcel 332.00, 1350 Old Midway Road, Lenoir City, TN, situated in the 2"d Legislative District 

4. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuant to 

Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 

28.0 acres from R-1 {Suburban Residential District) to A-2 (Rural Residential District) Tax 

Map 007, Parcel 114.00, 101 Wilkerson Lane, Lenoir City, TN, situated in the 5th Legislative 

District 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the April 01, 2019 Commission Agenda 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Agenda, April 01, 2019 , Page 2 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the March 04, 2019 County Commission Meeting Minutes 

5. General Public Comments 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees 

A. Loudon County Mayor- Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Surplus Property Authority Term Update 

2. A Resolution encouraging the State of Tennessee to remedy online sales tax collections 
with an equitable distribution of revenues collected based upon a pro-rated percentage 
of the population of the unincorporated versus incorporated population of the county. 

3. A Resolution urging the General Assembly to adopt an equitable distribution of local sales 
tax revenue from out-of-state sellers 

B. Purchasing Director- Susan Huskey 

1. Multi-Year Mailing Machine Agreements 

C. Planning & Codes- Laura Smith 

1. A Resolution closing Notch-In-Hill Road as a public road pursuant to Tennessee Code 
Annotated §54-10-216 

2. A Resolution adopted by the Loudon County Commission closing a certain portion of 
Buster Blvd. located at or near Martel Road 

3. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuant to 
Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 
3.18 acres from C-2 (General Commercial District) to R-1 (Suburban Residential District) 
Tax Map 016, Parcel 332.00, 1350 Old Midway Road, Lenoir City, TN, situated in the 2"d 

Legislative District 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Agenda, April 01 , 2019 , Page 3 

4. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuant to 
Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 
28.0 acres from R-1 {Suburban Residential District} to A-2 {Rural Residential District} Tax 
Map 007, Parcel 114.00, 101 Wilkerson Lane, Lenoir City, TN, situated in the 5th Legislative 
District 

D. Commissioner Van Shaver 

1. Allenbrook Street Paving 

2. Consideration of sending a letter to the City of Lenoir City in reference to flooding in 
Huntsville Hollow 

3. Consideration of sending a letter to the City of Lenoir City in reference to promised paving 
of streets in Harrison Hills 

E. Director of Accounts & Budgets- Tracy Blair 

1. Consideration of a recommendation to approve amendment to the DGA Grant for Health 
Department employees; $58,600 increase; no matching funds. 

2. Consideration of a recommendation to approve application I acceptance of $20,000 Access 
to Health through Healthy Active built Environments Grant from the Tennessee Department 
of Health; no matching funds 

3. Consideration of a recommendation to accept the unanimous decision of the Roane State 
Maintenance and Advisory Committee {Center Executive Board}, and approve a Resolution to 
Amend the Inter-local Agreement to Development of Loudon County Career Center 

4. Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 

B. Highway Department Fund 131 

C. General Purpose School Fund 141 

D. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

5. Distribution of Monthly reports 



loudon County Commission Meeting Agenda, April 01 , 2019 , Page 4 

F. Commissioner David Meers 

1. Notaries 

2. Approval of Statutory Bond for Director of Accounts & Budgets, Tracy Blair 

7. Adjournment 



(1) 
Opening of 
Meeting 

(Z) 
Roll Call 

{3) 
Adoption 
of Agenda 

{4) 
OZ-04-19 
Minutes& 
OZ,19-19.S CM 
Minutes 
Approved 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday March 04, 2019 

Courthouse Annex Building 
6 P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in Loudon, TN on the 41h day of March, 2019. 

Commission Chairman Henry Cul_len called the meeting to order at 6:01 P.M. 

Commissioner Gary Whitfield opened the County Commission Meeting, led the 
Pledge of the Allegiance to the Flag of t.he United States of America, and gave the 
Invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following Commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David 
Meers, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, Harold Duff, Van Shaver, and 
Adam Waller (8) 

The following Commissioners were absent: Julia Hurley and Matthew Tinker (2) 

Thereupon Chairman Cullen announced the presence of a quorum. 

A_lso present was Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair. The Honorable 
Mayor Buddy Bradshaw was absent. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the March 04, 2019 Agenda be adopted. 
Commissioner Meers. ask that it be noted that he. distributed copies ofthe Loudon 
County Emergency Communications District 2018 Annual Report to all Commissioners 
prior to the start of the meeting (EXHIBIT 030 419�M). Commissioner Shaver made a 
motion to adopt the March 04, 2019 Commission Agenda. The motion was seconded 
by Commissioner Brewster. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the February 04, 2019 Commission Meeting Minutes 
and the February 19, 2019 Special Called Commission Meeting Minutes be accepted 
and approved. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept and approve the 
January 07, 2019 minutes as they were written. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Waller. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED un;;�nimously. 



{5) 
General 
Public 
Comments 

(6) 
Board& 
Committee 
Term Updates 
Approved 

(7) 
ST C Audit 
Agreement 

(8) 
TAEP GRANTS 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, March 04, 2019, Page 2 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor for comments by the General Public. Pat Hunter 
·spoke. No other members of the general public came forward to speak. 

Commissioner Meers asked that it be noted in the minutes that on 
November 15, 2018, Commissioner Meers made a request to the Board of 
Education, that they go back and give the Commission a three year summation of 
their budget. Commission could use that summation as a baseline to look at the 
Board of Education's requests; increases, decreases and what the requests may be 
·for now and in the future. To date, that summation has not been provided to the 
Commission. Therefore, Commis�ioner Meers requested that the County Mayor 
draft a letter to Mr. Jason Vance to find out the status of Commissioner Meers' 
request. 

In the absence of Mayor Buddy Bradshaw, Chairman Cullen presented Commission 
with Mayor Bradshaw's recommendations to Board and Committee Term U pdates 
for the Solid Waste Commission, the.Surplus Property Authority, and the Adult 
Oriented Business Board. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve all three 
Resolutions and Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unan imously. 
RESOLUTiON 030419-A, RESOLUTION 030419-B, & RESOLUTION 030419-C 

In the absence of Mayor Bradshaw, Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair 
presented Commission with an Audit Agreement between Loudon County and Randy 
Sanders DBA Situs Tax Consultants ($TC). Mrs. Blair stated that the purpose of the 
audit is to identify any monies recorded incorrectly, recapture those funds and bring 
them back to Loudon County. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the 
Audit Agreement and Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen c;1lled for a Roll Cal l  Vote . 

. Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AVE: Meers, Satterfield, 
Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, and Brewster (8) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The following Comm issioners were ABSENT: Hurley & Tinker (2) 

The motion PASSED {8/0/2) 
EXHIBIT 020419-D 

In the absence of Mayor Bradshaw, Chairman Cullen presented Commission with 
Mayor Bradshaw's recommendation to approve applying for TAEP Grants. 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve application of TAEP Grants and 
Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
EXHIBIT 030419-E 



(9) 
EDAReview 
Committee 
Established 

(10) 
$17,211.76 
Monetary 
Bequest to 
Animal S helter 

(11) 
Pettway Gran� 
for libraries 

loudon County Commission Meetin� Minutes, March 04, 2019, Page 3 

Commissioner Kelly Brewster made a motion for Com mission to approve the 
establishment of an EDA Review Committee, containing three to four commissioners 
to be appointed by .Mayor Bradshaw; the purpose of the committee being to review 
the 2008 Inter-Local Governmental Agreement (Exhibit 020408-F) and work to 
update it. Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Satterfield, Whitfield, 
Cullen, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, and Meers (7) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: Duff (1) 

The following Com missioners were ABSENT: Hurley & Tinker (2) 

The motion PASSED (7/1/2) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested consideration .of a 
recommendation to approve a resolution accepting a $17,211.76 monetary bequest 
for the benefit of the Loudon County Animal Shelter and authorizing the Loudon 
County Mayor to execute the necessary documents for its' receipt. Commissioner 
Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution and Commissioner Waller seconded 
the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

U pon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Whitfield, Cuilen, Duff, 
Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers and Satterfield (8) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The following Commissioners were ABSENT: Hurley & Tinker (2) 

The motion PASSED (8/0/2) 
RESOLUTION 030 419-F 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested consideration of a 
recommendation to approve the appiication/acceptance of the Pettway Grant for 
Loudon County Libraries, with no matching funds required, as follows: 

Loudon- $5,500 
Lenoir City" $3,000 
Greenback - $3,000 
Philadelphia - $2,200 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the application/acceptance of 
the Pettway Grant .. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Brewster. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

U pon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Cullen, Duff, Shaver, 
Waller, Brewster, Meers, Satterfield, and Whitfield (8) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (O) 



(12) 
Budget 
Amendments 
Fund 101 & 131 

(13) 
Distribution 
of Monthly 
Reports 

(14) 
Bonds & 
Notaries 

(15) 
Adjournment 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, March 04, 2019, Page 4 

The following Co.m missioners were A BSENT: Hurley & Tinker (2) 

The motion PASSED (8/0/2) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested consideration of a 
recom mendation to approve a mendments in the County General Fund 101 and in the 
Highway Department Fund 131. Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve 
the amendments and a second was made by Commissioner Shaver. 

Chairman .Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Duff, Shaver, Waller, 
Brewster, Meers, Satterfield, Whitfield, and Cullen (8) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (O) 

The following Commissioners were ABSENT: Hurley & Tinker (2) 

The motion PASSED (8/0/2) 
EXHIBIT 030 419-G & EXH I BIT 030 419-H 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested that the record reflect the 
.distribution of the following reports: 

A; Budget Committee Meeting Minutes.for January 22, 2019 
EXH IBIT 030 419-1 

.B. Summary Finantial Statement February 2019 
EXHIBIT030 419-J 

C. Monthly Cash Flow Analysis: General Purpose School Fund 141 
EXHIBIT 030 419-K 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner Waller to 
approve the following bonds & notaries: 

Francie L. Bacon, Ashlyn Callhan, Melissa L. Fugate, Kimberlee Fuller, 
Jarvis Dolar Johnson, Amy Jones, Nancy Kelley, Mary K. Longworth, 
Jamie Markowicz, Barbara Middlebrooks, Ricardo Olvera, Linda Lucille Parton, 
Roger Sierra, Kristopher H. Tindell, and Mac Tobler 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
EXHIBIT 030 419-L 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner Waller 
and seconded by Chairman Shaver, the March 04, 2019 Loudon County Commission 
Meeting stood adjourned at 6:30P.M. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, March 04, 2019, Page 5 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
Attest: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 040119-A 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITIEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or Intergovernmental Agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, 
the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the: 

Appointee 

Van Shaver 
Kelly BreWster 
Adam Waller 
Matthew Tinker 
Buddy Bradshaw 
Susan Huskey 

SURPLUS PROPERTY AUTHORITY 

Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 
County Mayor 
Purchasing Director 

Term Expiration 

April2020 
April2020 
April2020 
April2020 
Aprii:Z020 
April2020 

NOW. THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 
assembled this 1•1 day of April, 2019 hereby approves and/or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 
appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 
Attest: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 040119-B 

A RESOLUTION ENCOURAGING THE STATE OF TENNESSEE TO REMEDY 

ONLINE SALES TAX COLLECTIONS WITH AN EQUITABLE DISTRIBUTION OF REVENUES 

COLLECTED BASED UPON A PRO-RATED PERCENTAGE OF THE POPULATION OF THE 

UNINCORPORATED VERSUS INCORPORATED POPULATION OF THE COUNTY 

WHEREAS, online sales continue to grow and with these increases, sa les tax col lections 

have greatly expanded; however, under present legislation, these taxes are attributed to the 

location of a store, not to the point of sale of the purchaser; and 

WHEREAS, revenues are being withheld from the county and our public school systems 

because the col lection rules were written when online sales did not exist; and 

WHEREAS, these outdated. collection procedures have resulted in an unfair and inequitable 

result and sh·ould be remedied to better address point of sa)e col lections by considering the 

percentage of the popu lation of the unincorporated areas as it relates to the total county 

population. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Board of County Com m issioners, 

meeting in regular session on this 1st day of April, 2019 that this body does hereby strongly 

encourage the state of Tennessee to remedy online sales tax collections and create a more 

equitable d istribution of states tax revenues collected; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that in order to more fairly distribute collections that sales tax 

revenues would be distributed based upon a pro-rated share of incorporated versu s  

unincorporated collections in t h e  county. 

Loudon County Com mission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



lOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 040119-C 

TO URGE THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO ADOPT AN EQUITABLE DISTRIBUTION 

OF LOCAL SALES TAX REVENUE FROM OUT-OF-STATE SELLERS 

WHEREAS, county governments in Tennessee are the primary providers of num'erous essential 
government services including, but not limited to , public K-- 12 education, jails and law enforcement, 
road building and maintenance, eiection administration, property assessment, solid waste disposal, 
and record keeping and administration for the various state courts; and 

WHEREAS, county governments are limited by law regarding the forms of taxation and revenue 
generation which they are authorized to use, making the local sales tax an important source of 
revenue for counties; and 

WHEREAS, the House Finance, Ways, and Means Committee asked the TACIR to study revenue 
sources of cities and counties in Tennessee and the services each provide; and 

WHEREAS, representatives of counties and cities on the TACIR worl<ing group agree that the current 
distribution of the_ uniform local sales tax rate for out-of-state sellers is inequitable and should be 
eliminates; and 

WHEREAS, the TACIR working group recommends that local sales tax revenue from out-of-state 
sellers be distributed based on the destination of the purchaser. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Legislative Body meeting in Regular 
Sess_ion at Loudon, Tennessee on this 1st day of April, 2019, that the members of the General 
Assembly representing the people of Loudon County are strongly urged to work for the passage of 
Legislation to provide for an equitable distribution of local sales tax revenue from out-of-state sellers 
by distributing the tax based on the destination of the purchase; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the county clerk shall mail certified copies of this resolution to 
members ofthe Tennessee General Assembly representing the people of loudon County. 

Adopted this_ 1st day of April, 2019. 

loudon County Commission Chairman 

Attest: 

loudon County Clerk Approved: 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 040119-D 

ftJja 1"f r:l: D-'- i' C;::. Jv: r ... .cl� t '11,_ .. 
A Ncoput USA'Carilpany 

Government Product Lease Agreement 
wllh Malar Rental Agraomanl· 

Sac:tlon (A) Otnca lnfonnallon 
Otf�teNumber Otftce Name Phone II 
961 (800)903-4858 03/0612010 

r=--
n onn on 

.Company Name Lgudon County Clar:k & Muter 
SocUo (B) Billing lnl 1U U (C) I t.ll U I I Ql ciiK entrrom biling lnfonn•llanl ac on •• a on n arma on I or 

Company Namo Loudon County Clark & Mutor 

OEIA Installation A.ddtass 601 G!<IYI 51 
Billing AddreSs 601 Grovo St 

-·· 
Ci!Y Slate Zlp+4 loudon -rTN T3m4 

City Slalo Zlp+� Loudon TN lm4 ConllctN�• UnNIIaa 
-- T Phon• · I (865) 468·2630 

Cctlta� Name . , 
M�ott Klaln•c.hmtdt Phone )885) 408 .. 663 Contactll�e Cltrk and Mntlr TFP -I 

Conlactndo Purcha�lng FIX Emal Address kftln•chmldlm@loudoncouniy�.gov 
EmaJ Address klelntchmldtm@loudon�;ountr-tn.go POt MalnPo•I'Office TPO�IgR�Codo r 

ac: on r uc S U (D)Pod IS 
Qly Modal I Part NUmber Dt�cdpUon (lnchrdt Sarial Number,lfappnca.blt) --

'1 IN60CAFSH I IN series 800 Base w/ Aul.oleDde.r, Sealer & Catch TRy 
·1 INWP30 jiN So�u 30 lb Weighing Pl•�onn 
1 WP3070STON I Scale Sland for ISWP30170 & INWPJQ/70 

S�teUon (E) Lnn Payment lnformJUo'n & Schedule SactJon (F} Pottage Metor & PosUa• Funding lnfonnitlon 

Tax status: Number of Monlhty Payment Maler Modei, INSOOAFAJ I Madllne ModeljiNSOOAFSH 
Montht (Ph'• applle�ble tue.s) 

0Taublo 
G2]ruExempt Firat 60 $174.15 

P.oslago Funding Melhod: Poolago Funding Acoount: 

CeltltfC.te •tt•ched G2lew Me 0 Prepoy by Check 0 POC 0Th!S 
Biting Frequency. 0 ACH Debit (Submit OJstomer aulhoriuUon fonn) G2J Now O e.;sting 

0Monlhly Oow.s 0 CPIJ Pndudo authorizalloo fann) El<i•Ung Aceo�nt NIJ'Il)ler. 

G2lou.nerly Agency Code c:=J SubAgency Code D 
0Annullty 

Billing Melhod: StNic. Prvdueb (Check Ill that 11pply) 
0Siandord Cc.unmt Lease Numbar. 

� Ori�e Postal Rates lMolertu App (SP10) 

0Arr .. rs 0 Online P01tal ExpttMe Manager IMoter"" App (SP.Za/NooStatJ) 
0 ACH (Customer to submit authorlution form) 0 Online E..ServlcetiMater"" APP (SP30) 

j;2] NeoShlp PLUS -Requires NooFuodstrola!Funds (EP10PLUS) 

!;a NooSNp lnslaU & tlser Guido (EP70GUIDES) 

0RunMyMai OlGI�GCOltSoMce 

G2J Malnt.nanco 
0 lnst.ltationiTralning 

0 Sa'tware Su� .. -· .. --. 
·--------------------------------�S�t�ct=lo�n�(G�)App�l ---· 

Eldsting cuatomeB Who cumn1fy fund lhe Postage aCCDunt b)' ACH Debit ¥111 nol be c:onverttd to NeoFundsiTotaiFUndt urJesslniUaled hera ___, 
Thla documant COMisls ala Government P�11c:t laaaa (1.eue1 with MaUAn111c:a ln�:.; and a Postl;e Mater Renla!Agte�mont ("Rental Agreemcnr}. end •!'I OpliM 
Service.3.1111d SoftWare Agreement with Neopoat USA Inc.; end'il NeoFund:s/TolaiFunds Ac.countAgreemenlwlth Malraom Finance, In c. Your a!gnttuns constitutes In 
otrcr to enter lnta the lust and, ilappUcable, the olher •llrumtnts, and adtnowtedges lhal you have rta!tved, read,.and agrn to al lpP'k:able ti!ITns.and candiUons 
{\lerslon Govammenl-EqUJpment·leuo-Termt-USPS·Daaler...,...:.18),·whlc.hatll alSo alialable a1 http.s:/�.neoposlcam/lannslgovemment-equlpmenl-luso-ttnnt-UJ� 
dufer�16.pdl, and that you aA authortzed \a afgn Ule�greoments on behalf ot the. customer ldan"\ified above. The appUcable agreemanb will be«<ms �OQ on lhe 
·companies ldenlil'iad above only after In authorized lndMdu;J acr.opts yourotfo: by �r\lng below, of when the equipment b ·•hipped Ia you. 

""""" SEE P.URCHASE ORDER •••�
Authoriz.ed Slgnalun! 

Accepted' by Neopost USA and Its Aftllla!es 

Ma.IIFinan� lno" -478 Wh•tlira Fanns Rd, Milford CT OS461 

Print Namo llt\d TiUa CatoAcclpled 

Cato Accepted 

Form L51186e-JW1S Tonns Rl\lblon R�-ts (PF) 



Customer 
Orgtnlzatfon loudon County.Cier1< & Master 

Example Purchase Order- Lease 
NASPONaluePolnt Contract#: ADS PO 16-169901 

and/or Addrt .. SOfG<weSI 
Ctty.StatoZip Loudon !_TN _1Jm4 
Phone (865) 451H663. !Fox I 

Vendor 
Company Name MaiFnaOCI!!,Inc. FEDERALIDI �2954524 

AttonUon Government Sales DUNS. 150836672 

Addnlu. 478 Wheelers Farms Rd 

City Stoia Zip "'� I CT 1110481 
Phon• (869) 448-0045 Fn (203) 301·2600 

Requlsttfon�r 

Ducrtptlon 

Ship To 
Organtutfon 

AttentiOn 

Ai:fcfren 
City Stoia Zip 

Phone 

Slate Participating Addendum (PA) #: 57416(TN) 

Loudon CcuntyCiel1< & Master 
UsaNles 

601 G<weSI 
Lou.don. _pN _1Jm4 
(665) 4511-2530 J Emoll J Jdetnschmldlm®la-.uv-r 

T��tmt 

Total 

$174.15 $10,449.Dil 

Le.ase payment a�d above for products Usted betaN Includes, •• applk:abCe, reduced price equtpmerrt maintenance fD r.fted nm year freo, meter rental meter 
resab, postal rate c:hanges,IOI'tware llcenselsupporttsubsafpOOn fees, cfeDvety,lnstaDadon, and operatorcnainJng. 

Products 
QTY Product ID Description 

1 IINeOOAFsH IN Series 600 Base w/ Autofeeder, sealer & Catch Tray 
1 'INWP30 IN Series 30 lb Weighing Plalform 
1 WP3070STIJN I Scale Stand for ISWP3017D & INWP3017D 

2) PaymerU vrill bt •• ta: 
M.:lltflnlf'Ct!IOC:. Dept3612 
P08o)(1%liU D•l!u TX u.:uw•n 

Au� by Do Ill 
3) Send •If COtn:lpOtld'"" to: 

IAJIAntoc.lnc. 
471 WhHf&nl f�nN Rd 
lY!trord cr oust Print Name 111• 

T1dal.- NOT an actull purcttalt ordor. Thla document Is lntendtd to eerve •• .-n eumpls for rwqullftfcintrw tD.n�"re�nct whtn prep:ii111ng purchan ordm to 
fuse Neop.oet 1oluUOn.s avallabte ori �· cttmtnt N:ASPOIIVahitPolnt c-on� ct. 



· MaiiFinance AN�IJSACori�Jo•riV 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
EXHIBIT 040119-E 

�ovemmlflit PI'Qduct Lease·Ao111&1'1\ant 
llilth'li!otior.lioritai Agr:aamant 

I p"""" .• 

a..tli;ft<IJI)IIIIlliiQ:Iri!OriNIJOII 8ilctli>rl(Cflnatall&IIOnillll>li1IOtloi>o (ll'ilill'-lhimblil1l�t CGml>iritNOniiO Li><lddri�.O.p.ii�:'ili#·ofHulth. c:Gmpony� . :�,C:OipiiYQtjl!i�alHiajlll 
DliA TNialallon Adciul :•oa�rA�u.; 
llll.lfllrM<rrMJ �OIJ�flcUto:{11i �,s.talUlp+-4 I.:AIUiiOil 
CitfSbiioZ!pM.. � 'Ill �Ttl:'f. �� .  Dobb{o,'->to��Z 
�NIIh\0 ·8Uii0n.Huokoy' J'ilcirio, IU&)-ii COcifjdntro ll1t1111ier , Fix I r.�;o:,.,;;;·. --;,.n7>_,.-;-:-.+,c"!:,:.:; . �'-'-·�·a;.;:;'.:;:laoyGJ_.. ··o=.;-audO'-': .c-. �......,. . ..,�,..,... _..!I.V.:.;F.�"'=PO="· ilb-qr------+ · ::1':.. �ibrO:JlO�o� 

·�l<l!l¥n(llli'!W� 

ToXSIO!ili: 
or-... 

.li!Jr�� 
N.= �.:=-�) Mell!fr.l�ol!JN)b�� l M�c;hl,.� ���.&�Sf{ 

t-c.;;;Fitl:;:; .�:-r-.a;;;Q�----. .. ,::I�JM;;:;----! �'lllllgo�W)III(Ig�lh<¢ ., 
.���� 

�,.� 
�!l!i!GJ'I"'j� o-y l§atliwtocf1 O�y 
Bililici.Molheit Qstandotd; 
®� 

-...... $�P.�Ciwle.oiiPE!t ...,..... 
��i)II11R . 

�BJIJ.Io 0PCO!!Ortr1Gttoc* li(J Poi: tJt�A& 
O'ACHDOrif(Sillfcil�i:ililomcii-li>nitl 0 tlll'l' lia� 
O:QIM/l Dllf>IJ(J(II:I�o�,tomi) �'-�liiibo<: 
'-<Y�o$ll!r...,.�o _. 

� � Po.61f/laloa!Moto!.'" AW{6Pia) 
tl�f!AAI!II·��.f(lil!IIOr!ll,�($��\ob} 
o��iih•'"AI>P1ll�1 
lia'�NpPWS -1\;,q ..... IIIQFI!Jld,IIJ.oiii.FIIt<lo·{Eimif'WSJ 

li!J N� Ntil:& Uuf'G.ado (EP7QGU1DES) 
oa� o-Ciii-
.�Mi� 
W"*�li-G 
n�!i)l-.� 

.11itn1Nomcuodllllo 



Customec 
Organization � County Dopartmenl d Heol)h 

Example Purchase Order· Lease 
NASPONaluePolnt Contract#: ADSPO t 6-169901 

811d/or -.. 100RwRd,Sio110 
CI1)'StotoZJp Loudon 
Phono (ea5) 458-<4815 

Vendor 
"Company Nama MoiFinonoe,lnc. 
Allo!lllon �Soln 
Addrao .478 Whool11111 Fonno Rd 

CllyStotoZJp Milonl 
Phono (888)44� 

llN 37774 IFu I 

FEDERAL lot 84-26845.24 
DUN$115011381172 

Fu ICT f06o481 
1 l2a3l 301-2800 

Rlqulattloner 

Daoc:tfpUon 
LaooPoyment 

State Participating Addendul'l'! (PA) #: 5741!i (T{IIJ 

Ship To 
Or;antzatfon Loudon eo..rrty Departnenlc:t H<lolllt 
Atlanllon DtbblolorW 
-· 800 Raydot ... .., .. 
Clly&totoZip l.ouilon _llN J3m4 
Phone (ea5) 4511-2882 _l EmaU J dabnl.�lorenl@tn.gov 

ShlppodVla Tormo 

$11i1.68 $S.D9IUIO 

Loooo ptymeniapedfiod obovefor r-illds lllt8d below lndl(llell, u applcolle, roduc.d pricoequlpmontmoillonatioo ID roftOclthlyoorm, 'meter,.,tol. met« 
resels, poillll ...., changu, ICftwarollconse/1UpPOI1/IUboalpllon IMs. deiiYofy, In-lion, ond opontla( tr.mlng. 

ProductiD 
IN60QAFSH 
IJINVPS 

2) :::,:,•--to: 
_ .... P0.11aa1=:112 lkltn 1X l'lltWUl 

3) =�"":'r" ...... , _.71WMtleni.FMmaRd 
lUonl CT 01411 

Description 
IN Selles 600 Base wl Autofeeder,. Sealer & Catch T 
IN Series 5 1b Wei hi Platform 

Print Name lltlo 

"Thla '- N9T an Ktu1l purcba't ord'tr. Thla doc�� liJ fnt.ndtd to llt"f'' as an t�t�mplt for rtqutlltkHMra to rwfwrertee WhiP preparing purchaH ordtre ta 
Jaa .. "NaopoetaolutlonlaVIIlabl• on th' c::unwnt NASPOi�aluaPolntcontract. · 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 040119-F 

RESOLUTION CLOSING NOTCH-IN-HILL ROAD AS A PUBLIC ROAD PURSUANT TO 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED§ 54-10-216 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Commissioners on December 3, 2018, adopted the 
provisions of Tenn. Code Ann. § 54-10-216 as a procedure for closing public roads in Loudon 
County as found in the public record as Resolution No. 120318-0; and 

WHEREAS, a citizen of Loudon County filed an Application for Closure with the Loud.on 
County Highway Superintendent requesting the County Highway Department and appropriate 
Planning Commissions to make reco=endations to the Loudon County Board of Commissioners 
regarding whether or not Notch-in-Hill Road should be closed as a public road (see Exhibit 1); 
and 

WHEREAS, the City of Loudon Regional Planning Commission recommended closure of 
Notch-in-Hill Road on February 6, 2019 (see Exhibit 2), and the Loudon County Regional 
Planning Comn:iission recommended closure of Notch-in-Hill Road on February 19, 2019 (see 
Exhibit 3); and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Highway Department, through its Chief Administrative 
Officer, recommends that Notch-in-Hill Road (as identified in Exhibit 4) be closed as a public 
road. 

NOW TiffiREFORE, be ii resolved, by a majority vote of Loudon County Board 
of Commissioners, in regular session assembled this __ day of 2019, 
that Notch-in-Hill Road (as identified in Exhibit 4) is hereby closed as a public road in Loudon 
County, Tennessee. 

· 

A TrEST: 

Carrie McKelvey, County Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Mayor 

Henry Cullen, Chairman of the Loudon County 
Board of Commissioners 



. -._ 

·• ,�,���7'?'��•:n>Oo •���--
.
--
.
"l!"i·-
. .

. �r.-.'.-.·,:: .. ·_.-._"_j�_: .• _:_�_.�;_l.·_�.r_;_�·F · ·····� _ .AP.Pucxnolli·Ji0R-:tlliusi:IRE . .... , . .  _ ; �/: r_' • . 

.. ·_;� 

•. :::.� 

cl--�� ... ��.1�" j}'� �'  ., ·:.:: 
,. 
-� ,) 

''=· ;· .. 

:�o� . 

. . � . 

... � 
� , .. 

·� 
__ .

. 

;�r 
··. ·.-.. � 

. ! 

. �-: 

:-� .';)_ --:.·: . .  ..:. 
· .... � .. 

j•.3•'. ''· .. . 

. 'i 

·. ' 

_,-� 
·, ' I � 

. , ' '  

_,_ ..... ,· 

,, 

ITEM 3.i. 



Loudon. County 
Planning D.epartm�nt 

101 Mulberry Street, Suite 101 
Loudon, Tenrjessee �7774 

Office:·a65458�2055 
Fax: aes�458-35�!! 

· · ·  MINUTES 
; .'MEETING REPORT 

LOUDON llliGIONA:L Pl.,ANN'ING COMMiSSION 
, _FEBRUARY 6, 2019. 

WW'N.Ioudohcounty4n.gov 

Mei:nbers Pr.eselit Members_Abserit Others Present 
MayorJilffHarris 

Gene Gairiniens 
Laura Smith, Planning 

Debbie Hines . Travis Gray;. Ctldes Enforcement 
Salv:ado� Mejia Ron. Hutson,. Planning 
Jim Greenway Nat� Moore, Atty. 
Deruiis Bremllm. Eddie S�ps<m 
Carlie McEachern Billy Pickel 
Tfm.D!xoil 

· ISra.el Jimenez 
Tim Brewster 

' Angcilia Almaza. 

GALL TO ORDER AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
Qba.!I:ma,n, Ham. Carey calleq the meeti.t1g to orcler at 12:30 p;m., the Pledge of Ailegiance was 
recited and roll called. The December s; 2018 minutes wen� iillanimously approved on a motion 
by Gatlie McE.a:chem sec0nded by D.ebbie Hi.i:J.es. 

REQUEST TO CLOSE RIGHT�OF-:WAY. NOTCH7IN-HiLL ROAD. TAX MAP 04-l.ANb 
TAX MAP 033 . . . . - .. . . . .. .. . . . . . 

Nate Moore w1th. County Attorney, Bob Bowman's office,. was present and stated that a request 
to ciose the road. known as Notch-In-Hill wastnade to the Coliiity Road Superintendent by one ef 
the property owners. Mt. Moore stated· that although some of the property owners would be 
landlocked, they would have an easement to acces$ thefr property per state statute. AucUe1;1ce 
member, Jim Watson stated that h!il farmed property out there and questioned how they \Vouid 
access the property. Loudon County Road Superintendent, Eddie Simpson stated that they had 
check�d with all prop·ercy .owne�;s previ.cmsly, but only :regarding closing: of the ro<td. Mr. Watson 
�so stated that people had been dumping out ther.e and he wanted the County to take cate of the 
road. He noted that when the gas c6mpail.y we·nt through, they had brought dozers out and the 
road became passable. Mr. Moore said that ,gates could be placed py the· iand owners hut ·they 
would have to give access to property owners. 

. 

Mr. Simpson recommended closing .the road. He stated that the Coliilty does not .maintain the 
toad and although it is. a public road, it is ilot a County road. Mr. Si.ni:pson stated that existing 
access easei:nerits woUld remain and he recommended Closing ·it. ¥!-Watson and ap,Plic:an� Mr. 
Morton, had a disagreement regarding !iCtivities· occurring on th.e properties. Ms. Watson stated 
tha,t they lease property .from Ms. Hackney f'or cattle and if there are gates up and she can't 

Serving Loudon County 
Loudon • Greenback • Philadelphia 



Loudon Regio·na/Plannlng Commissi0n.Meeling 
February 6, 2079 
Page2 

access' the property,_ then there is a problem. Mr. Wa�on·stated t)lat-he wa.s present to speak (or 
Ms. Karen. Hackney and that she had not been contacted. Mr. Moore stated the owners would 
have- easements and that Mr. Watson could use it with apptt>val from the property' owner. Mr. 
McEachern noted ·that it is the oldest road in the County: Mr. Moore read from. an email from 
Mr. Bowman, which stated. the property owners except for Mr. Bright had ail been cont�cted and 
all agreed to the closure. 

· 

Mr. ·Moore .further expiai'neq that the Planning Co.nun.ission makes a. recommendation that then 
goes to the Loudon County· :Planning Commission for tecotnmendatioil then gpes ·to Loudon 
-Count}' Commission for fihiil approval and if approved, the road would be closed and would no 
longer be public. 

ACTION 
Tim Djxon moved to close the roadfr01:n Vonore Road to.Popular Springs.Road as recommended by 
Mr. Simpson. The motion Was seconded by Ms·. Hines and approved with Ms. Chihasz, Mr. 
Carey, Ms. Hines, Mr. 'Dixon, and Mr. Greenway voting yes; Mr. Gammons, Mr. Mejia, Mr. 
McEachern and Mr. Brennan abstaining. 

· 

ANNUAL MEETING"ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
The .January meeting is tjpiccilly the annual meeting when offic:ers are· elected for ·liriother term. 
Chairman Carey stated that it was time for someone else to be chairman.. Debbie Hines moved to 
elect Mr. McEachern as chairman which was seconded by l\1i'. Garnrnons �d a.pproved 
·unanimousiy. Mr. McEachern then nominated Ms .. Hines··IIS Vice Chaim!an which was seconded 
by l\1r. Ga,m,mo�� and ,approved unanimo.u�ly. Mr. McEachi!m then nominated Mr. Greenway to 
be Sec(etary which was seconded by Ms. Hines and approved tinaniniously. 

:20.1.9 ANNUAL MEETING CALENDAR 
Mr. McEachern moved to approve the :me�ting calenda.r. for 201.9 as presented which was 
sec.onded by Ms. Bines anci.�pproved l,lllanimo:usly, 

REVIEW AND DISCUSSION, RV AND TRAVEL TRAILER PARKS AND PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENTS 
RV and Travel Trailer Park were discussed and an exaniple was handed out for review. The 
consensus was to take the discussion back up again after·the BZ.A meeting adjo\lffied. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS ANDiOR COMMENTS' FROM THE BOARD/COMMISSION 
None 

ADJOURN 
The meeting adjourned at 1:30 p.q1, and will reconvene after the Board of Zoning Appeals 
meeting. 

The Planning' Corninission 'meeting was reconvened at I :47 p.m. and there was a discussion 
regardiilg the RV and Travel Trailer Park standards that were recently appro.ved by the County. 
The. comniission requested reviewing those reguiations and comparing them wi�h previous 



Loudon Regional Planning .Commission Meeting· 
February 6, 2019 

Page3 

handouts. Ms. Smith Will email copies of the resolution to the Planning Comrriission, and will 
include it on the next meeting a,genda. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
As thls was Ham C�ey's last day as chairman, Mr. Brenna.iJ. took the opportUnity to recognize 
bini .and everyone thanked him for .his ·nilmy years of serviqe, work arid dedication. 

Councilman, Tim Brewster discusse4 t!J.e road front�;�ge requiremem in �e s.ubdivision 
regulations lU).d a proposal.-to reduce it from 75' to 50' .. Ms. Smith willlool;c at other are$5 for 
e�ample such �s Maryvili\l, Ll:noir City; Alcoa, as well as several existing subdivisions in Lenoir 
City and report oac;k.to the com,missiort. 

. 

ADJORN 
The meeting adjourned at 2:.30 p;rn. 

Date: 



Loud o n  C o u n ty 
Plann ing D'epartment 

WORKsHOP 
LOUDON COUNTY 

REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
- FEBRUARY 1 9, 2019 . 

4:30 p.m. 

101  Mulberry Street, Suite 1 01 
Loudon, Tennessee 3:7774 

· · · Office: 86p..<J�a,2Q5S 
Fax: 865-45'8-3598 

www.loudom:ounty"tn.gov 

The Loudon County Regional Planning Co!IIlitission held a <;:o.ntinufug ed\1catioo/training 
workShop at 4:JO p;m. on the topic of the p·owers and procedure of the Board of Zoning Appeals, 

:MINuTES 
LOliDON GOUNTY REG�ONA:L PL�G G<JMMISSION 

F\l)nuary 19, 2019 
5:30 p.m, 

Members Ptesent Mem_!lers Absent Others ?resent 
Jo1ui Napier, Clialrinan Na� Moore, AttorneY . 
Cariie McEache1n ·Ron Hutson 
Le <m Shields Laura: Smith, Planning 
Pat Cook Jim Jenkins, Codes Enforcement 

Eddie :Simp.son, Road Superip.tendei).t 
Ryan Bright Jonathan Lyon5 

. Mark White Wke t'wner 
Ed Lee. Michael Av.res . 

A.uclience Members 
Andy Hariiilton 
Jilnp].y Williams 

CALL TO ORDER.. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Chiiirman, Jofui Napier called the meeting to order at 5:30 p:m., the pledge of allegiance was 
given and roll called. Chain:na.n. Napier 1,1oted that the agenda. had been .a.Iil.ended to include 
"Item i" and that Item C. showed a final plat �tppro:v:ai req)lest and it is for preliminary apprqval, 
and the minutes to be approved are from the January 1�, 2019 meeting, not Nqvemlier and 
December. Pam. McNew then moved. to approve. the minutes Which was seconded by Carlie 
McEachern and approved tiniihimously. 

REZONING REQUEST FROM C-2. GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO R-1, 
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL . DISTRICT . . . PROPER:rY - OWNER, THOMAS .FELICE, 
APPLICANT. DAVID HENDERSON. PROPERTY ADDRESS, 1350 OLD MIDWAY . .RD. 
LENOIR CITY, TAX MAP 016. PARCEL 332.00. APPROXIMATELY :U8 ACRES. 

. 

Mr. Henderson was present to request property he proposes. buying he rezoned from C•2, 
General Commercial District to R-1 ,  Suburban Residential District, in order to. build a home. 

Serving Loudpri County 
l-ouoon • Greenback • Philadelphia 



Laudon C.ounty·Regional.Pianning Commission Meeting 
Febntary !9, 2019 
Page 2 

PJoperty ownet, Thomas. Feli�e, ,Qa.d provided written,approval �o the i!pplipant for �}).e request. 
Ms. Smith stated 'that adjacent properties to the east and sotith of this ·property are zoned R-1, 
Suburban Residential and recommended approval. 

ACTION 
Ed Lee· moved to recommend approval which was s�conded by Nk McEacl:lem.and �pproved 
unanimously. 

REQUEST TO CLOSE RIGHt-OF-WAY, NOTCH-r:N"-HILL ROAD, TAX MAP 042, TAX 
MAP 04LAND TAX MAP 033 
Loudon County Road Superinterrdc;mt; .Eddie ·simpson was present with �ate .Mqore, from 
Courtty Attorney, Bob Bowman's office. Mr. Simpson sutnmatized some history ofNotch·In
B:ill Road. He stated that approximatefy ·nine years ago the City· of L.ciudon artnexed the. territory 
with the road, but then ibout jive· years :ago, il!ey deannexed the· territory. At that time, Mr . 
. Simpson did not recommend. accepting !he road back into the Qounty system. It was a dirt road 
and public. It Was brought to fue attenti·o.n. of the Loudon County Attorney, Bob Bowman, at the 
request- from property owner, Ron Marlon to close the r.oad, and have ba.rrters p'laced at both 
ends because of the tires, trash, tefrigeratots, and other items that are dimiped out there. He s.liid 
that, gates and llarriers could .go up, but only property owners would get through. Mr, Simpson 
sta,t.ed ti:Jat he· pad sent out noti�e� to all the.proper.ty owners and he recomri:lended . closure. oftlie 
road. At the City of Loudon Regional Pl!I.Iining Corrm:iissipp. roee(ing, there had been one lease 
holder who opp.os.ed the closure of the toad . . Mr, Mo:o:re stated, that one prpperty owner wouid. be 
landlOcked but that pro.perty,owners would have easements and ·fuaf.all the property oWners were 
in favor of the closing, Mr. Moore discussed the ·ptcicess fOr tbad· closings. Mr. Simpson also 
stated that only ·property owners wou1d have ac;cess thr0ugh gates. .He stated that the. road bas 
not been maintained.'by the c;!ty in .five y�ars and there are �ougb areas. Ms: Smith stated that 
the City of bJUdon Regional .Planning Commis.sion re�ommended tl:l'e closi.t:�g .of the road l!s 
recommended by Mr. Siin,pson. 

· 

ACtiON 
Leon

. 
Slrie!ds moved to recq!I)plel).d approval and there was a .question regarding ownership of 

the right-of"way, but. no one was qete!IDined as being the· property owner. The motion was then 
seconded by .Jim Brooks and. approved unailimo�ly� 

· 

REQUEST TO CLOSE PORTION OF RICiHT,QE-WAY. BUSTER BLVD. APPROXIMATE 
260 i:.JNEAR FEET BY ?0; WIDTH. AREA ADJACENT TO PARCELS 20.00. 2 1  .. 00. 22.00 
AND 35.00 ON TAX MAP 21A, GiWUP B. PROBEi.ttY OWNER. LONNIE JONES. 6 l l 5  
MARTEL RD .  APPLICANT; PAULA MILLER, R-1:, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT 
Ms. Smith summarized that Mr. Jones. had requested r.esubdi\i.ision of5•lots he owned. off Martel 
Road .a few months ago. There is a portion ofBUster Blvd. •that runS through Mr. Jones property. 
At that time., approval for resubdivhl.ing �e::e of the lots was approved with. Mr . . Jones to get 
tnote information regarding the alley. With the. request to Close the portion of Buster Blvd. 
adjacent to Mt. Jones property; the remaining lots could be resubdivideq. Ms: Smith 

recommended the portion be . . closed stating that it 'is unimproved, closing it would not li!nd lock 
anyone, and Mr. Simpson forwarded his recommendation to close· it. 



Loudon Coiinty Regional PlanJJing Collimfssiol! Me�Jfi)g 
Feb�ary 19, 2019 · 

f'qge j 

ACTION 
Mr. McEa�hem movec;l to r�cmru:n�nd closjng the pqrtio!l of the ·rigbr of way which was 
seconded by· Mr. Lee and approved unanimously. 

SUBDIVISION PLAt. REQUEST FOR EXI'ENSION OF PRELIMINARY. STAMFORD 
BRIDGE SUBD!VISION .. HWY. 1 iE.. TAX MAP 01 L PARCEL I 3.7�00. APPLICANT 
:roNA THAN .LYONS EOR PROPERTY OWNER, MlK.E TuRNER AND DEVELOPER, 
STEVE BETIIEL. R-L SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRJCl::wtrH� PUn. PLANNED 
UNIT DEVELOPMENT, APPROXIlvfATEL Y 7.-6 ACRES 

. . 

·Surveyor, Jonathan Lyons wa5 present with Stephan Tiirner of Turner Homes to ·request 
extepsi_on of the pr.e)inl.i,nary plat approval of the Stamford Bridge Subdivision. Mr. Ti.uner 
stated tl1at beC<�lll!e ofrains, progress h�s be�;:n cj.�layed. He stf!tecj. that he \hough� they woul� �e 
closer to complete by July. Bad dirt had cost about of month ()f ci:ei11ys but the detenti'on pond 
had been completed. 

ACTION 
Mark White moyed to appr<;J\'e the extension of the preliminary plat which was seconded by 
Ryan Bright and approved lll:l<Ulirnously. 

REZONING REQUEST FROM R"l. SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-2. 
RURAL RESII)ENTIAL DISTRICT FOR PROPOSED HORSE RIDING .FACILITY. 
PROPERTY OWNER. JULIANNE HAMrLTON. APPLICANT. MICHAEL AYRES, 
PROPERTY ADDRESS. lOi  WILKERSON LANE, TAX MAP o'o7. PARCEL l i4.00. 
APPROXIMATELY28 ACRES; - . .  
Mr. Ayr.es was present ahd stated tha.t he has two dat,�ghters who· have trained and ridden horses. 
They Want to• have a horse fatm ahd.riding stables .. He stated that "it would be similar to what is 
seen .fu Kentucky and he would be• investing a lot ofmoiley. The hors.es are "warmblo.od" horses 
anc;l l;iunt�r jumper-s. 

ACTION 
Mr. Brooks moved to ·approve the recorrtinendati.o.n to rezone the prQp�rty which \\(<!$ seconded 
by Mr. McEachern ahd approved unanimously. 

SUBDIVISION PLAT, COMB1NING 4-LOTS INTO I-LOT, APPLICANT. BETHANY 
ROONEY, BDG ARCIDTECTS; FOR REGIONS BANK. ·:PROPERTY OWNER. UNiON 
PLANTERS' BANK, 6 1 05 MORGANTON RD,. GREENBACK. TAX MAP 70L GROUP D. 
PARCELS 009.00.01 0.00� Oll.OO AND 012;00. C•2, HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, 
CITY OF GREENBACK APPROXIMATEL Y 0.63 ACRES; 
Mi¢h_ael ):oster, Architect for Regions Bank was present to Tequest subdivi"siori plat approval to 
combine !he- lots for an ATM that the bank proposes building. the bank is on two of the four 
lots.. He .stated th�t a lot of banks are now doing sta,nd-alone A TM' s. The bank will aiso be on 
the BZA agenda. 

ACTION 
Mr. Mc'E·achern.moved tq approve the plat which was seconded by Mr. Br.ooks and approved 
unanimously. 



Loudon Countp Regionai.Planning Commissiotr Meeting 
Febntary l9, 2019 
Page 4 

COUNTY COMN!ISSION ACTION ONPLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATIONS 
None 

CODES DEPARTMENT BUILDiNG ACTIVITY SUMMARY 
The January 2019 Building Activ.ity Summary was: attached, 

ADDITIONAL PUBLIC COMN!ENTS 
None 

UPDATE FROM PLANNING DEEPARTMENT 
Th�re wa�· a relliinder ofthe upcoming symposiUD;l. and, co!Uerence in Marc}). 
Ea:stTennessee Development :Symposium, March 12"13, 2019, Crown Plaza Knoxville, 1N. 
Tennessee American Plaliliing Associaticm (TAP A) Spring Conference, Maich 21-22, 2019, 
Black F(

i
rest Lod�· by fJilton, Pigeon Forge, TN. · · 

ADJOURN 
The meeting adjQUrned at 6:00 p.m. 

3 - H. - Zo l "t  
Chairman Date 



I 

-....., 

l 
·j 
I 

I 
( 

--- -- r I I - r- 11' . . 
l ....J._ 

I I I - - - .. �t 

I 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 040119- G 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUN1Y COMMISSION CLOSING A 
CERTAIN PORTION OF BUSTER BLVD. LOCATED AT OR NEAR MARTEL ROAD 

WHEREAS, the chief legislative body of the cmmty has the authority, under Termessee Code 
Annotated, (TCA) § 1 3-3-406 to accept the dedication of roads, close existing roads, adopt standards for the 
acceptance of new roads and reopen previously closed or abandoned roads; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Corrunission has received for review a request 
from owners (or their representatives) of property located adjacent to an abandoned road, requesting the 
closing of that roadway or segment known as Buster Blvd; and 

WHEREAS, applicant feels the described. abandoned roadway has no present nor future public use, 
and desires that any county encumbrance caused by the presence of the road bed be removed; and 

WHEREAS, identified affected property owners were notified and a public notice and description 
of the request appeared in the Loudon County News Herald on February 27, 201 9, consistent with the 
provisions of Loudon County's Procedure for Closing a Public Road; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has reviewed this matter, 
including the recommendation of the County Highway Superintendent, and based on its investigation has 
determined that, in its opinion, the closing of said road will not adversely affect any property owners or the 
present or future function of the County's roadway system, and recommends the closure of said road, 
described as follows: 

Buster Blvd. being more specifically shown on the attached illustration, incorporated herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission, in regular 
session assembled on this � day of � . 2019, that the afore described section of the abandoned 
roadway is hereby closed, with any interest the County has in the roadway being hereby relinquished as 
provided by law. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

This Resolution adopted this 1st day of Aprj \ 
Attest: 

Loudon County Court Clerk 

, 2019 

Loudon County Chairman 

Approved: 

Loudon County Mayor 

The vote on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission is as follows: 

APPROVED: _11 __ 

DISAPPROVED: 0 fbfi(J/) It f()�ltJd 
A TrEST: SECRETARY, LOUDON COUNTY 

REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
DATE: February 19, 2019 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 0 40 119-§ 
Attachment A 

loudon Cou nty - Parce l :  02 1 A  8 020.00 

Date: February d, 201 9 
Co unty: Loudon 
Owner: JONES LONNIE 1-1 
Address: MARTr=:L RD 61 15 
Parcel N umber; 02'1A B 020.00 
Deeded Acreage: 0 
Calcu Ia ted Acreage: 0 
Date of Imagery: 2015 

_ _ __j 
��o���:;:��:!:�gmplloler of the Ta<�nwy, Ol�cedloc� Gt'ol:rnm!� 

r���u: Est I, �ERE, Gari"P''i,, USGS. lutun�p, INCREt1ENI.P. NRC:�n, Esrl Jap�. MET!. Es•i CJ•h� (Hor.go 1<tn!l]. Es" 1fcru. Est• 1n�l¥1d). 



Director Smith, 

lOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 0 40 119- G 
Attachment B 

]Loudon <County Highway Depmrtmen� 
Eddie §impson 

Road Superintendent 
292 Blair Bend Drive, Loudon, TN 37774 

PHONE: 865.458.6940 FAX: 865.458.9379 EMAIL: simpsone @loudoncounly-ln.gov 

January 14. 2019 

It has been brought to the attention of the Superintendent of the Loudon County Highway 
Department that there is an unfinished portion of road platted on property that is assumed as private 
property. 

The property in question is located at the end ·of Buster Boulevard, in Lenoir City. Buster Boulevard is 
on the County Road List as 0.1 of a mile. This road has an alleged unfinished portion that splits the 
property owned by, Mr. Jones. It is customary for the road bed and right of way in these instances be 
surrendered to the adjoining property owners fifty-fifty. In this situation Mr. Jones owns all of the 
property effected. 

The County has incurred no expenses and has no future need for the unfinished portion of Buster 
Boulevard. Therefore the Loudon County Road Superintendent would like to surrender the above 
mentioned portion to the current property owner. 

Sincerely, 

&d��JJV:�;::J I 
Eddie Simpson, Road Superintendent 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 040119- }-\ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 3.18 
ACRES FROM C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) TO R-1 

(SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 1350 OLD MIDWAY ROAD, TAX 
MAP 016, PARCEL 332.00, LENOIR CITY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 2ND 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 1 3-7- 1 05 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County News Herald on February 27. 201 9  consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code 
Annotated, § 1 3-7- 1 05, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 1 3 50 Old Midway Road, Lenoir City, TN situated in the 2"d Legislative District, 
referenced by Tax Map 0 1 6, Parcel 332.00, be rezoned from C-2 (General Commercial District) to 
R-1 (Suburban Residential District), being specifically shown on the attached illustration. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: 

April 1, 2019 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: _1 1_ 

DISAPPROVED: _0 _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 0 40319- r\ 

Attachment A 

REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: 20 1 9  

Loudon Cou nty - Parcel :  01 6 332.00 

County: Loudon 
Owner: FELICE THOMAS 
Address: OLD MIDWAY RD 1 350 
Parcel Number: 01 6 332.00 
Deeded Acreage: 3 .18  
Calculated Acreage: 0 
Dale of Imagery: 201 5  



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 040119-::S::. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 28.0 
ACRES FROM R-1 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) TO A-2 ( RURAL 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 101 WILKERSON LANE, LENOIR CITY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 1 3-7-1 OS of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation 
regarding the amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County News Herald on February 27, 20 1 9  consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code 
Annotated, § 1 3-7- 105,  and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 1 0 1  Wilkerson Lane, Lenoir City, TN situated in the 25h Legislative District, referenced by 
Tax Map 007, Parcel l l4.00, be rezoned from R-1 (Suburban Residential District) to A-2 (Rural 
Residential District), as shown on illustration, incorporated herein. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: April !, 2019 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Loudon County Plaruling 
Commission are as follows: 

APPROVED: .l..l.__ 

DISAPPROVED: Q_ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: 20 1 9  



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 0 40319 - .::S:. 

Attachment A 

Loudon County - Parcel :  007 1 1 4 .00 

County: L o  udo n 

"'r [ f" r.llll lf l, l rL• • I[ I I  Z ·[.· 

Owner: HAMIL TON JU LIANN E  S 
Address: WILKERSON LN 1 0 1  
Parcel Number: 007 1 1 4.00 
Deeded Acreage: 0 
Calculated Acreage: 0 
Date of Imagery: 201 5 



April 0 1 ;  201 9 

City of L�noir City 
Honorable Mayor tony Aik�ns 
Lenoir City Council 
530 Hwy 321 N. 
Lenoir City, TN 37.771 

LOU.DON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 040119-J 

Loudon Counly Commission 
Loudon, Tennessee 

Honorable Mayor and Lenoir City Cou(lcil, 

Residents of the Huntsville Hollow community have contacted their co1,1nty representatives with a growing 
problem in .their community �ue to continued development within the city limits of Lenoir City. 

The Huntsville Hollow residents have always had problems With flooding dUring heavy rains, but .over the 
years, th� problems have continually grown worse, this due to all. the new subdivisions developed in the 
city. These residents understand ihe normal floodil1g issues that come with. their geographlcai loeation but 
It is undeniable fhat.the upstream developments, within the city, have caused enormous stortn water 
runoff increases in their community causing flooding In even more moderate rain events. 

Each new subdivision developed up stream from thejr comrnunity adds additional storm water 
runoff through their neighborhood.· Those subdivisions Include, Chestnut Ridge, Allen Brook, Harrison 
Woods, Aca�ia Villas, Oak Hills and even .a portion of Harrison Glen 

· 

The residents of Huntsvlile Hollow are asking that the city use Rain Tii!lC/Stortn water fee revenues to take 
the necessary actions, within the city limits, ih and around these sqbdivisions .to mitigate the additional 
storm wate.r runoff created by these developments. 

Your quick attention and action to this matter would be greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely,. 

Loudon County Commission 



April 0 1 ,  2019 

City-of Lenoir City 
Honorable Mayor.TcinyAikens 
Lenoir City Council 
530 HwY:321 N, 
Lenoir City, TN 37771 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 040119-K 

Loudon County Commission 
Loudon, Tennessee 

Honorable Mayor and Lerioir City Council, 

Several residents of the Harrison Hills subdivision have contacted their county representatives with 
concerns of damage to their stre�ts during ·the construction of thl:l new inter-Section at Harrison Road· and 
HWy: 95. . 

.During the construction, a dl;ltour through the Harrison Hills subdivil;ion was E!Sia\:l!ished for se:veral weeks 
rer�niUng thousands of vehicles per day through the subdivision. In the proces.s, a portion of Spring Road 
and 13el)jamin Dnve were damaged. 

Accor.ding to residents of Harrison Hills, they were told by city officials that the damaged streets wou(!l be 
repaired and paved W.hen the construCtion was completed, To date, these repairs and paving have not 
been done. 

We would ask th.at Lenoir City follow through on the promises made and repair and paile the streets as 
wa.s· promised. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this issue and your prompt action to take care of this matter. 

Sincerely, 
Loudon County Commission. 



lOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 040119-l 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF LENOIR CITY, TENNESSEE SUPPORTING 

AMENDMENT TO INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH LOUDON COUNTY FOR THE 

ROANE STATE/LIBRARY/BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTER PROJECT 

WHEREAS, Loudon County is serving as fiscal agent for the Roane State/Career 
Center/Lenoir City Library joint building project; and 

WHEREAS, in  the process of auditing the books and reviewing the status of this project, 
the Building Committee has suggested that it is appropriate and within good acc;o1,mting 
p'rinciples to set up a reserve fund for future improvements and capital projects that will 

. become necessary or desirable in the future; and 

WHEREAS, amendment )Nould specifically authorize establishment of a regular current 
maintenance or operations designation, as well as to establish a reserve fund for future 
improvements and capital p rojects to the building. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the lnterlocal Agreement between the County of 
Loudon and the City of Lenoir City, dated June 28, 1999, providing for the construction and 
operation of the College/Library/Business Development Center project, shall be amended by 
adding the following sentence to Paragraph Eight (8) of the Agreement: 

The Center Executive Board (also known as the "Building Committee") shall 

direct the fiscal agent to establish a current building and operations designation, 

as well as a building maintenance and improvement designation, in an appropriate 

amount equal to the balance remaining as of June 30, 2019. 

This amendment shall  be effective on June 30, 2019 and after both parties to the 
Inter-local Agreement have adopted such. 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE CITY OF LENOIR CITY, TEN N ESSEE 

Loudon County Commission Chairman Lenoir City Mayor 

Loudon County Mayor Attest: City Recorder 

Attest: Loudon County Clerk 



A IB 
1 

2 Account Number -

3 

5 Revenue 

7 40000 
8 
9 40100 
10 40 1 10 
1 1  40 120 

...£_ 401 25 

..E.. 40 1 30 
14  40 140 
1 5  40 1 50 
1 6  40163 - DELCA 

....!Z... 40163 - DUPOT 
1 8  40 1 63 - GOODS 
19 40 1 63 - KIMBC 
20 40163 - MORGN 
21 40 163 - OVRLK 
22 40 163 - TATE 
23 40 163 - VANHO 
24 

25 
26 

rE- 40200 
� 402 1 0  

29 40220 
30 40220 FY 20 I S  

-fr 40250 
40260 

33 40270 
34 40275 
35 

36 

2!.... 
38 
39 r-:rn 
41 

42 40300 
43 40320 

� 45 
40330 

46 

47 
48 Total Local Taxes 
49 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 
County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

c D 

General Fund 101 

3/18/2019 1 1:49 2018-20 19 
Org Bgt 

Local Taxes 

Countv Prooertv Taxes 

Current Property Tax 9,450,535 
Trustee's Collections Prior Year 1 30,000 
Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 4,200 
Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 1 30,000 
Interest and Penalty 33,000 
Pick-Up Taxes 
Payment in Lieu ofT ax (De!Conca) 0 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Dupont) 4,760 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Goodson Coffee) 2 1 ,395 
Payment in Lieu ofT ax (Kimberly Clark) 
Payment in Lieu of Tax _{Morgan Olson) 75,2 1 5  
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Overlook) 1 ,9 1 3  
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Tate & Lyle) 293,207 
Payment in Lieu ofT ax (VanHooseCo) 24,545 

Total County Property Taxes 10,168,770 

Countv Local Ootion Taxes 

Local Option Sales Tax 234,990 
Hotel/Motel Tax 440,000 
Hotel/Motel Tax 
Litigation Tax - General 100,000 
Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 226,795 
Business Tax 536,400 
Mixed Drink Tax 29,000 

Total County Local Option Taxes 1 ,567,185 
I 

StatuiOQ!. Local Taxes 

Bank Excise Tax 2 1 ,022 -

Wholesale Beer Tax 9s,ooo I 
Total Statutory Local Taxes 1 16,022 

1 1,851,977 
I I 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

9,450,535 9,450,535 
1 30,000 130,000 

4,200 4,200 
130,000 130,000 
33,000 33,000 

0 0 
0 0 

4,760 (4,760) 0 
2 1 ,395 2 1 ,395 

0 0 
75,2 1 5  75,2 1 5  

1 ,9 1 3  1 ,9 1 3  . 
293,207 293,207 

24,545 24,545 

0 10,168,770 (4,760) 10,164,010 

234,990 234,990 
440,000 440,000 

0 0 
100,000 1 00,000 
226,795 226,795 
536,400 536,400 

29,000 29,000 

0 1,567,185 0 1,567,185 

2 1 ,022 2 1 ,022 
95,000 95,000 

0 1 16,022 0 1 16,022 

0 1 1 ,85 1,977 (4,760 1 1,847,217 

-

Page 1 



A 
1 -
2 

Account Number -
3 

150 

151 

1 52 43000 
'"" 
1 54 43100 

155 43 1 90-FYl B  
1 56 4 3 1 90 

"""157 -
158 
'--""'-
160 43000 

1 6 1  43350 
1 62 43366 
1 63 43370 

� 43370-FYl B  

� 43380 
43392 

1 67 43394 
1 68 43395 
1 69 43396 
170 43399 
1 71 

172 

173 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

c D _I 
General Fund 101 I 

3/18/2019 1 1 :49 2018-2019 
Org Bgt 

Charges for Current Services 
- -

General Service Charf;!es 

Other General Services Charges 0 
Other General Services Charges 0 

Total General Services Charges 0 

Fees 

Copy Fees 0 
Greenbelt Late Application Fee 0 
Telephone Commissions 50,000 
Telephone Commissions 0 
Vending Machine Commissions 
Data Processing Fee - Register 2 1 ,000 -
Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 1 0,000 
Sex Offender Registration Fee - Sheriff 3,000 
Data Processing Fee - County Clerk 3,000 
Vehicle Registartion Reinstatement Fee 0 

Total Fees 87,ooo I 
174 Total Charges for Current Services 87,000 
175 

176 
177 

1 78 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 
Countv Commission Anr 1. 2019 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 690 690 
0 32,000 32,000 

0 0 32,690 32,690 
I 

0 0 
0 1 00 1 00 

50,000 50,000 

0 0 
2 1 ,000 I 2 1 ,000 
1 0,000 1 0,000 
3,000 3,000 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 

0 87,000 100 87,100 

0 87,000 32,790 1 19,790 



A 18 
1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

179 

180 44000 
"'-
1 82 44/00 

183 441 1 0  
184 44 1 20 
1 85 44 130  
186 44 1 3 1  
187 44 140 
188 44 1 60 
1 89 44 1 60-RET -LIF 
1 90 44 160-RET-MED 
191 44 160-RET-DEN 
1 92 44 1 6 1 -COBRA-DEN 
193 44 1 6 1 -COBRA-MED 
1 94 44 170 
195 44 1 70 AFT 
196 44 1 70 ELECT 
1 97 44 170 PROCL 
198 441 70 RESER 
199 44 1 70 WKCMP 
200 44 170 BELLS 
201 44 1 80 
202 44530 ANIMA 
203 44530 GOVDL 
204 44540 
205 44560 
206 44570 
207 44570-TEXT 
208 44570 - ASHLT 
209 44570-A WARE 
210 44570-BQUST 
2 1 1  44570-CHAP 
212 44570-DIVE 
2 1 3  44570 - LADDS 
214 44570-LFSVR 
215 44570-RESER 
216 44570-PETSM 
217 44570-SRCTR 
218 44570-SRCTZ 
219 44990 
220 

221 

222 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

c I D 

General Fund 101 I 

3/18/20 19 1 1 :49 2018-20 19 

Org Bgt 

I 
Other Local Revenues 

Investments 

Investment Income 20,000 
Lease/Rentals 2,600 
Sale of Materials and Supplies 2,200 
Commissary Sales 1 6,000 
Sale of Maps 500 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 
Retirees' Insurance Payments-Life 4,453 
Retirees' Insurance Payments-Medical 37,397 
Retirees' Insurance Payments-Dental 1 3,289 
COBRA Insurance Payments-Dental 
COBRA Insurance Payments-Medical 
Miscellaneous Refunds 2,500 
Mise Refunds - AFT 
Mise Refunds 
Mise Refunds 0 
Mise Refunds - Sheriffs Reserves 0 
Mise Refunds - Workers Co� 1 ,083 
Mise Refunds -_(Bellsouth) 30,000 
Expenditure Credits 0 
Sale of Equipment 500 
Sale of Equipment 0 
Sale of Property 0 
Damages Recovered from Individuals 0 
Contributions and Gifts (Animal Shelter) 0 
Contributions and Gifts - Project Text-A-Tip 0 
Contributions and Gifts 1 5,000 
Contributions a,,d Gifts - Community_ Awareness 0 
Contributions and Gifts - Animal Shelter Bequest 0 
Contributions and Gifts - Sheriffs Chaplain Corp 0 
Contributions and Gifts - DIVE Team 0 
Contributions and Gifts - Laddies Program 
Contributions and Gifts - Project Lifesafer 0 
Contributions and Gifts - Reserves 0 
Contributions and Gifts - PetsMart --
Contributions and Gifts 0 
Contributions and Gifts 0 
Other Local Revenue 0 

Total Investments 145,522 

E F G 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds 

20,000 1 0,000 
2,600 
2,200 1 50 

16,000 3,078 
500 

0 
(509 3,944 

4,656 42,053 
2,264 1 5,553 

0 
1 ,949 1 ,949 

2,500 2,527 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1 ,083 9,382 
30,000 (30,000) 

0 1 ,556 

0 5,400 
0 
0 20 
0 
0 

1 5,000 2,385 
0 1 00 
0 17,2 1 2  

100 100 
4,000 4,000 

2,250 
0 1 ,705 

Expensed @ 55120- o r-----..w_o 
PETSM 

0 4,000 
[18Mar_01Apr2019] 0 2,000 

0 1 ,302 
0 

12,460 157,982 33,167 

22 3 Total Other Local Revenues 145,522 i 12,460 157,982 33,167 
224 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 
County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

I I  I 

H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

30,000 
2,600 
2,350 

19,078 
500 

0 
3,944 

42,053 
1 5,553 

0 
1 ,949 
5,027 

0 
0 
0 
0 

10,465 
0 

1 ,556 

5,400 
0 

20 

I 0 
0 

1 7,385 
1 00 

1 7,2 1 2  
1 00 

4,000 
2,250 
1 ,705 

1 00 
4,000 
2,000 
1 ,302 

0 

1 9 1,149 

191,149 

Page 7 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

A I� c D 
1 

A«oont Nomb<clt= General Fund 101 

2_ 3/1 8/20 19 1 1 :49 2018-20 19 

3 Org Bgt 
.. 

248 46000 State of Tennessee 
249 ! 
250 46100 General Government Grants 

251 46 1 10 1 Juvenile Services Program 1 0,000 
252 46 1 40-SRCTR i Aging Programs - Sr. Center 1 3,528 
253 46 1 40-TCAD Aging Programs - TN Comm on Aging & Disability 0 
254 46 1 60 State Reappraisal Grant 
255 46 1 90 PRIM 1 I Other General Govt Grant 0 
256 I •· 
257 Total General Government Grants 23,528 
260 

261 46200 Public Safety Grants 

262 462 1 0 ,  Law Enforcement Grant 25,800 
263 46290-GHSOG Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwy Safe_ty_O 0 
264 46290-GHSOG-FY 1 8  Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwy Safety 0 0 
265 I 
266 i Total Public Safety Grants 25,800 
267 

268 46300 Health and Welfare Grants 

269 463 1 0 ;  Health Department Programs 366,700 
270 46390-TOBAC Tobacco Grant 0 
271 I 
272 Total Health and Welfare Grants 366,700 
273 

274 

275 46800-46900 Other State Revenues 

276 46820 Income Tax 400,000 
277 46830 Beer Tax 20,000 -

278 46835 COCLK Vehicle Certificate ofTitle Fees 9,000 
279 46840 ' Alcoholic Beverage Tax 64,975 
280 46840-FY 1 8 ' Alcoholic Beverage Tax 0 
281 46850 Mixed Drink Tax 
282 46852 State Revenue Sharing- Telecommunications 40,000 
283 46880 Board of Jurors 0 
284 469 1 51 Contracted Prisoner Boarding 1 80,000 
285 46960 Registrar's Salary Sup_])lement 1 5,000 
286 46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000 
287 46980 - ELECT Other State Grants 
288 46990 Other State Revenues 
289 46990-HGUN Other State Revenues 0 
290 46990-FANTA Other State Revenues 0 
291 

292 I Total Other State Revenues 734,975 
293 

294 Total State of Tennessee 1,151,003 
295 I 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 
,...,., • •  _ ... . "---:--:-- A -- A "'",.. n 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
- · 

-
1 0,000 1 0,000 
1 3,528 1 3 ,528 

0 -0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 23,528 0 23,528 

25,800 25,800 
5,000 5,000 5,000 
3,858 3,858 3,858 

8,858 34,658 0 34,658 

(1 1 ,700 355,000 58,600 4 1 3,600 
0 0 

(1 1 ,700) 355,000 58,600 4 13,600 

400,000 400,000 
20,000 20,000 

9,000 9,000 
64,975 64,975 

0 0 
0 0 

40,000 40,000 
0 2,868 2,868 

1 80,000 (90,000 90,000 
1 5,000 1 5,000 
6,000 6,000 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 734,975 (87,132 647,843 

(2,842) 1 ,148,161 (28,532 1 ,11 9,629 



A 

1 
2 

- Account Number 3 

319 
320 48000 
.u. 
322 48100 
323 48 1 1 0 
324 48 130 LOAN! 
325 48 130 LEAN! 
326 48 140 
327 48 140 LOPLN 
328 4 8 1 40 LOPTX 
329 48 140 LEPTX 
330 4 8 1 40 PHCTY 
331 
332 
333 
334 
335 
336 48600 
337 486 10-DIVE 
338 486 10 - LUNCH 
339 486 1 0  SRCTR 

-
340 48990 

� 
342 
343 
344 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

c D 

General Fund 101 

3/18/2019 1 1 :49 2018-20 19 

Org Bgt 

Other Governments and Citizens 

Other Governments 

Prisoner Board 0 
Contributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter I 0 
Contributions - Lenoir City for Animal Shelter 5,000 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 
Contraced Services/Loudon City Planning 25,000 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 0 
Contracted Services/Agreements 0 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 0 

0 

Total Other Governments 30,000 

Citi=en Groups and Other 

Donations (Dive Team Resolution) 0 
Donations (Sr. Center Lunch Program) 5,000 
Donations - Sr Cntr I 1 1 ,000 
Other _{HIDT A} 0 

Total Citizens Groups and Other 16,000 

345 Total Other Governments and Citizens 46,000 
346 
347 Total Reve11ues 
348 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 
County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

I 
17,123,490 

I 

E F G H 

20 18-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 

5,000 5,000 
0 0 

25,000 25,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 30,000 0 30,000 

Revenue from HIDTA 
reimburses Sheriff Dept 0/T 

In 

S4110·187 0 

1 1 ,00 
[18Mar 01Apr2019] 

1 1 ,000 
0 2,500 2,500 

0 16,000 2,500 1 8,500 

0 46,000 2,500 48,500 

79,000 1 7,202,490 35,165 17,237,655 

Page 1 1  



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

349 49000 
350 49500 fJs1 ;- - 49700 
352 49800 
353 
354 
355 

SSG -
357 

I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

c D 

General Fund 101 
3118/20 19 1 1 :49 2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

Other Sources 

Other Loans Issued 0 
Insurance Recovery 0 
Transfers In (From Gen Cap Projects Fund 1 7 1 )  0 

Total Transfers ln I 0 

358 Total Revenues and Transfers In 17,123,490 
359 II I I 3sO 
361 
362 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 
" - · · -4.. · ,... - - - = - - = - - " - - .. ..,.., .. ,.. 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

12,668 1 2,668 1 1 ,734 24,402 
0 0 

12,668 12,668 1 1 ,734 24,402 

91 ,668 1 7,2 15, 158 46,899 17,262,057 

I I I 



.. . -

1 
A IE 

I 

2 
- Account Number 

3 

465 
� 
� 
468 
469 
470 
471 
472 
473 
474 
475 

� 
477 
478 
479 

� 
481 
482 
483 
484 
485 

� 
� 

488 
489 
490 
491 
492 
493 
494 

� 496 
497 
498 
499 
500 
501 
502 

� 
� -· 

505 
506 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 
County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

5 1 3 1 0 
!OS 
1 40 
162 
169 
1 87 
201 
204 

206 RET 
207 

208 RET 
2 1 0  
2 1 2  
320 
330 
337 
340 
348 
349 
355 
399 
4 1 4  
435 
499 
5 1 3  
524 
7 1 1 
7 1 9  

5 1400 
3 3 1  

33 1 -NILES 
399-KIMBC 

505 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  201 9 

c I 0 

General Fund 1 0 1  I 3/18/20 19 1 1 :49 2018-20 19 

I Org Bgt 

I 
Personnel Office 
Supervisor/Director of Librarians 
Salary Supplement 
Employee Benefits Administrator 
Part-time Personnel 27,53 1 
Overtime Wag_es 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance - Retiree 1 92 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retiree 333 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 399 
Dues & Membership� 1 50 
Operating Lease Payments 1 ,200 
Maintenance & Repair Equipment 
Medical Services (Drug Screens/Health Check) 5,600 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Statione!X, & Forms 500 
Travel 1 ,000 -

Other Contracted Services - 5 Points ACA Complianc 6,000 
Duj>licating Supplies 0 
Office Supplies 500 
Other Supplies & Materials 800 
Workers' Com_])_ Insurance 
In Services/Staff Development 500 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 

Total Personnel Office 44,905 

-

Legal Fees 
Legal Services 155,000 
Legal Services -

Other Contracted Services 0 
Judgments 

Total Legal Fees 155,000 

E F G I H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

27,53 1 27,53 1 
0 ----1 0 
0 0 
0 0 

1 92 1 92 
0 0 

333 333 
0 0 

399 399 
1 50 1-- 1 50 

1 ,200 1 ,200 
0 0 

5,600 5,600 
200 200 

-----soor- 500 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
6,000 6,000 

27 27 27 
500 500 

(200) 600 600 
0 0 

500 500 
0 0 

200 200 200 
0 

21 44,932 o r -44,932 

1 55,000 I (48,270) 106,730 
0 1 8,270 18,270 
0 45,000 45,000 
0 0 

0 155,000 15,000 170,000 

-

Page 16 



A I� 
1 -
2 

---- I I  
Account Number ! 1 -

3 i 
"::""""'" 781 ! 
782 52200J_ ---IOsl � 

-
--- 1221 � -·--··· - -· 

169 1  � ------·· 

1 87\ � -----· --·20 1 1  787 ·- -
204i � 

� --------2"061 
� 

--206-RET-LIF I 
791 ----·------wr 

� 1--- 207-�T-MED 
207-SRHTH � 

794 
795 
796 
797 
798 
799 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

-----· 
·-·----- 2 1 2  

307 
307-WIRE --------

320 · -· 

330 � -----
338 � 802 --------- -348 -------� 349 -··· 

804 355 
805 399 
806 399 GOVDL 

399 SPLUS � -----
BOB -
B09 
810 

� B12 

� B14 
B15 

� 817 

� 819 1--B20 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 
Countv Cnmmi.o::.o::inn Anr 1 ?n1Q 

4 1 4  
425 
435 
45 1 
499 
508 
5 1 3  
524 ·-

7 1 1  
7 1 9  --

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 201 9 

c I D 

General Fund 101  I 
3/18120 19 1 1 :49 2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

Purchasing 
Supervisor/Director 55,589 
Purchasing Personnel 107,682 
Part-time Personnel 1 1 ,3 1 8  
Overtime 1 ,000 
Social Security 10,887 
State Retirement 1 5,95 1  
Life Insurance 630 
Life Insurance 1 92 
Medical Insurance 16,853 
Medical Insurance 6,847 
Medical Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance 820 
Dental Insurance 333 
Employer Medicare 2,546 
Communication 3,200 
Communication 0 
Dues and Memberships 960 
Operating Least Payments (Copier) 3,000 
Maintenance and Rejlair Services-Vehicl 1 ,000 
Postal Charges 300 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 1 ,000 
Travel 2,200 
Other Contracted Services 3,000 
Other Contracted Services-GovDeals 500 
Other Contracted Services - Surplus 500 
Duplicating Supplies 0 
Gasoline 590 
Office Supplies 2,950 
Uniforms 0 
Other Supplies & Materials 0 
Premiums on Corp Surety Bonds 350 
Workers' Com!>_ Insurance 3,649 
In Service/Staff Development 3,000 
Furniture & Fixtures 0 
Office EguipEJent 3,000 

Total Purchasing 259,847 

E F I G H 

I 
2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

55,589 55,589 
107,682 1 07,682 
1 1 ,3 1 8  1 1 ,3 1 8  
1 ,000 1 ,000 -

10,887 10,887 
1 5,95 1 1 5,95 1  

630 630 
1 92 1 92 

2,9 1 1  19,764 1 9,764 
(6,847 0 0 
2, 1 4 1  2, 1 4 1  2, 1 4 1  

1 14 934 934 
333 333 

2,546 2,546 
3,200 3,200 

0 0 
960 960 

(200 2,800 2,800 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

300 300 (i:oo05: 1 ,000 0 
800 3,000 1 600 I 3,600 

(600 2,400 I {1 ,000}1 1 ,400 
500 ! I 500 
500 1 I 500 

1 89 1 89 I I 1 89 
590 590 

(267) 2,683 1 I 2,683 
67 67 I I 67 

200 200 200 
350 1 I 350 

3,649 I I 3,649 
3,000 I I 3,000 

0 I I 0 
3,000 I 1 ,400 I 4,400 

(1,492 258,355 0 258,355 

o�no ?� 



A 

1 -
2 - Account Number 
3 

821 -
822 52300 

I� 
I '  
! 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2019 

c D 

General Fund 101  

3/18/20 1 9 1 1:49 2018-201 9  
Org Bgt 

Property Assessor's Office 

* 1 0 1  County Official/Administrative Officer 78,782 
1 6 1  

825 168 i  
826 1 85 
827 1 87 

� 20 1 -----· 

� 204 
830 2061 
831 206-RET-LIF 
832 207 
833 207-SRHTH 
834 208 -

� r-- 208-RET-DEN 
� 2 1 2  
� 307! 

838 307-WIRE 
� -----·· 

� -------� ----· 

842 

843 

844 

� ------
846 

847 

848 

849 

� 
� --·--

852 

853 

� r-·--
856 

� 
858 

859 rasa !--'-'-'-
861 

862 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 
County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

-
·--

3 17 
320 
330 
3 3 1  
332 
334 
338 
348 
349 
35 1 
355 
399 
4 1 4  
425 
435 
450 
45 1 
508 
5 1 3  
524 
7 1 1  
7 1 9  

-

Staff Wages 1 73 ,0 1 5  
Temporary Personnel 3,000 
Educational Incentive 750 
Overtime Pay 0 
Social Security 1 5,844 
State Retirement 24,522 
Life Insurance 989 
Life Insurance - Retirees 1 92 
Medical Insurance 44,927 
Medical Insurance - Sr Health 4,408 
Dental Insurance 2,952 
Detal Insurance - Retiree 978 
Employer Medicare 3,705 
Communication 1 ,700 
Communication 500 
Data Processing Services 8,550 
Dues and Memberships 4,000 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 2,300 
Legal Services 20,000 
Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 1 00 
Maintenance A�reements 13,500 
Maint & Repair of Vehicles 1 ,000 
Postage 3,000 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 750 
Rentals 1 00 
Travel 5,000 
Other Contracted Services 40,000 
I Duplic-ating Supplies 0 
Gasoline 2,000 
Office Supplies 2,500 
Tires 400 
Uniforms 500 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 200 
Workers' Camp Insurance 5,474 
In Service/StaffDeveloEment 2,000 
Furniture and Fixtures 500 
Office Equipment 1 ,000 

Total Property Assessor's Office 469,138 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

78,782 78,782 
173,0 1 5  1 73,0 1 5  

3,000 3,000 
750 750 

0 0 
1 5,844 1 5,844 
24,522 24,522 

(8) 98 1  98 1  
1 92 1 92 

(6,853) 38,074 38,074 
. (127) 4,28 1 4,28 1 
(442) 2,5 1 0  2,5 10  

978 978 
3,705 3,705 
1 ,700 1 ,700 

500 500 
8,550 8,550 
4,000 4,000 
2,300 2,300 

20,000 (15,000) ' 5,000 
1 00 .'\ 100 

13 ,500 \ 1 3 ,500 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

Legal fees associated 3,000 3,000 with K Clark expensed 
750 at 51400 750 
1 00 1 00 

5,000 18Mar_01Apr2019l 5,000 
40,000 40,000 

8 1  8 1  8 1  
2,000 2,000 
2,500 2,500 

400 400 
500 500 
200 200 

5,474 5,474 
2,000 2,000 

500 500 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

(7,349) 461,789 (15,000 446,789 

Page 26 



' A � 
1 -

.2.... 
3 

Account Number j 
1096 
1097 
1098 
1099 

� 
� 
1 103 
1 1 04 
1 105 
1 106 

• 1 107 
1 108 

� 
1 1 10 
1 1 1 1  
1 1 1 2 
1 1 13 

� 
1 1 1 5  

� 1 1 17 
1 1 18 
1 1 19 
1 1 20 
1 121 
1 1 22 
1 123 
1 124 
1 125 
1 126 
1 127 
1 128 
1 129 
1 1 30 
1 131 
1 132 
1 1 33 
1 134 
1 1 35 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 
r..nuntv r.nmmiccinn �nr 1 ?n"fO 

53500 
1 05 
I l l  
1 6 1  
1 69  
1 87 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 
208 

208 RET DEN 
2 12  

2 12-BKPAY\ 
307 

307-WIRE 
309 
320 
330 
336 
338 
340 
348 
349 
355 
399 
4 14 ,  
425 
435 
450 
499 
5 1 3  
524 
7 1 9  
790 

loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

c I D 

General Fund 101 I 

311 8/20 19 1 1 :49 2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

Juvenile Court 
SupervisorfDirector 70,335 
Probation Officer(s) 78,624 
Secretary(ies) 38,022 
Part-time Personnel 1 8,6 17  
Overtime Wages - · 10 ,000 
Social Security 13 ,367 
State Retirement 1 9, 1 27 
Life Insurance 7 1 8  
Life Insurance 1 1 6 
Medical Insurance 22,466 
Dental Insurance 1 ,622 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 0 
Employer Medicare 3, 126 
Employer Medicare - Back Pay 0 
Communication 8,500 
Communication 0 
Contracts with Gov't Agencies 10,000 
Dues and Memberships 1 00 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 1 ,500 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 0 
Vehicle Maintenance 3,000 
Medical & Dental Services 0 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Sationery & Forms 200 
Travel 4,500 
Other Contracted Services 3,325 
Duplicating SuppJies 0 
Gasoline 2,000 
Office Supplies 1 ,500 
Tires 500 
Other Supplies and Materials 1 ,500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 3,649 
In ServicefStaff Development 3,000 
Office Equipment 500 
Other Eguipment 0 

Total Juvenile Court 320,1 1 4  

E F G · H  

20 1 8-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

70,335 - 70,335 
78,624 78,624 
38,022 38,022 
1 8,61 7  1 8,6 17  

I 1 0,000 10,000 
13 ,367 -� 1 9, 127 1 9, 1 27 

7 1 8  I 7 18  
1 16 1 1 6 

669 23, 1 35 23, 1 35 
1 ,622 1 ,622 

0 0 
3 , 126 3 , 126 

0 0 
8,500 8,500 

0 0 
1 1 ,500 2 1 ,500 1 ,300 22,800 

1 00 100 
1 ,500 1 ,500 

I 0 0 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 
200 200 
200 200 

(2,000\ 2,500 2,500 
3,325 3,325 

1 35 1 35 1 3 5  
2,000 2,000 
1 ,500 1 ,500 

500 500 
1 ,500 1 ,500 
3,649 3,649 

{1 ,500) 1 ,500 1 ,500 
500 500 

0 0 
0 0 

8,804 328,9 1 8  1 ,300 330,218 

I 

P:anP � 



A IB 
1 
2 r--- Account Number 
3 

1 184 54000 
1 1 85 I 
1 186 54 1 1 0 
1 187 10 1  
1 1 88 1 03 
1 189 1 06 
1 190 108 
1 1 91 1 09 
1 192 1 10 
1 193 1 1 5 
1 1 94 1 20 
1 195 140 
1 196 1 6 1  
1 1 97 162 
1 1 98 166 
1 199 169 
1200 1 70 
1 201 1 87 
1202 1 87-GHSOG 
1 203 1 87-GHSOG-FY1 8  
1204 20 1 
1 205 20 1 -GHSOG 
1206 20 1 -GHSOG-FY 1 8  
1 207 204 
1 208 204 
1209 204-GHSOG 
1 210 204-GHSOG-FY 18 
121 1  206 
1212 206-RET-L!F 
1213 207 

... 1214 207-SRHTH 
1215 208 
1 21 6  208-RET-DEN 
1 217  210  
1218 2 1 2  
1219 2 12-GHSOG 
1 220 2 12-GHSOG-FY 1 8  

� 307 
1222 307-WIRE 
1223 320 
1224 330 
1 225 330-SHERF 
1 226 332-AWARE 
1227 334 

� 334-RADIO 
1 229 336 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 
County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

c l D 

General Fund 101  ' 
' 

3/18/20 19 1 1 :49 2018-20 19 
Org Bgt 

Public Safety 

Sheriffs Department 
County Official/Administrative Officer (Sheriff) 9 1 ,576 
Assistants {Chief DeEuties) 124,577 
Deputies (XTRA - $40,054) 1 , 1 99,906 
Investigator(s) 1 5 1 ,979 
Captain(s) 55,436 
Lieutenant{s) 1 54,9 14  
Sergeant(s) 1 0 1 ,3 1 8 
Computer Programmer 46,1 02 
Sala!X SuEElement {Inservice reimb b;t State} 29,400 
Secreta_ry( ies )_ 34,488 
Clerical Personnel 102,024 
Custodial Personnel 28,663 
Part-time Personnel (Deputies) 50,000 
School Resource Officer (XTRA = $7,000) 40 1 ,207 
Overtime Pay 150,000 
Overtime (GHSO Grant) 0 
Overtime Pay (GHSO Grant) 5,000 
Social Security 168,739 
Social Sec (GHSO Grant) 0 
Social Security (GHSO Grant) 3 1 0  
State Retirement 343,252 
State Retirement - Improved Benefit 55125 0 
Retirement (GHSO Grant) 0 
State Retirement (GHSO Grant) 661 
Life Insurance 8,9 14 
Life Insurance-Retirees 1 ,591 

. Medical insurance 64 1 , 1 73 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 8,8 16  
Dental Insurance 34,056 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 1 ,644 
Unemployment Compensation 0 
EmplQyer Medicare 39,463 
Medicare (GHSO Grant) 0 
Employer Medicare (GHSO Grant) 73 
Communication 1 9,000 
Communication 0 
Dues and Memberships 2,750 
Operating Lease Payments 3,000 
Operating Lease Payments (From Restricted Funds) 2,100 
Legal Notices(From Committed Funds) 0 
Maintenance Agreements 10,000 
Maintenance Agreements - Radios _j 1 3,000 
Equipment Main_t_&_ReJlair _ -- 5 ,000 

E 

2018-2019 
Amds 

4,1 30 
(1,80 1 )  

257 
(1 1 8  

546 
(238) 

I 26 
(282) 
8,340 
- (254 

(698) 

67 
(27 

- -

F G I H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

9 1 ,576 
124,577 

1 , 199,906 
1 5 1 ,979 
55,436 

1 54,9 14  
1 0 1 ,3 1 8  
46, 102 
29,40 
34,48 Reimbursed in Revenue 

#48990 
1 02,02 
28,66 [18Mar_01Apr2019] 

50,00 
40 1 ,207 
1 50,000 

4,130 
3 , 199 

168,739 
257 
1 92 

343,252 
0 

546 
423 

9,040 
1 ,309 

649,5 1 3  
8,562 

33,358 
1 ,644 

0 
39,463 

67 
46 

1 9,000 

2,750 
3,000 
2, 100 

0 
10,000 
13 ,000 
5,000 

./ 
2,500 

. - -· -· 

9 1 ,576 
1 24,577 

1 , 1 99,906 
1 5 1 ,979 
55,436 

1 54,9 1 4  
1 0 1 ,3 1 8 
46, 1 02 
29,400 
34,488 

102,024 
28,663 
50,000 . 40 1 ,207 

1 52,500 
4,130 
3 , 199 

1 68,739 
257 
1 92 

343,252 
0 

546 
423 

9,040 
1 ,309 

649,5 1 3  
8,562 

33,358 
1 ,644 

0 
39,463 

67 
46 

1 9,000 

2,750 
3,000 
2, 100 

0 
10,000 
1 3,000 
5,000 

Page 36 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2019 

c 0 E F G H 

Rt: tJ: General Fund 101 i 1 --

3/1 8/20 1 9  1 1 :49 1 2o18-2o19 
count Number - ·---r I I 1 Org Bgt 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

2018-2019 
Amds 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

Proposed 

Amds 

1230 338 Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles l_ 1 60,000 2,668 162,668 9,53 1 f\ 1 72.)99 I 1231 338- FY I8  Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles I 0 0 \ 0 
1 232 340 Medical and Dental Services _ I 5,000 5,000 I \ 5,000 
1233 348 ; Postal Charges I 6,000 6,000 Insurance Recovery 6,000 � 349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms i 3,500 3,500 @1 49700 3,500 
1235 349-LFSVR Printing, Stationery, and Forms I 1 ,000 1 ,000 [18Mar_01Apr2019] 1 ,000 
1 236 353 Tow-in Services =+. · · 6,000 6,000 6,000 
1 237 355 Travel 10,000 10,000 1 0,000 
1 238 355- LFSVR Travel 0 0 2,800 2,800 

11 239 399 1 Other Contracted Services 1 23,000 23,000 23,000 
1240 4 1 21 Diesel Fuel --t. 500 500 500 
1241 4 1 31 Drugs and Medical Supplies 0 0 0 
1242 4 1 4  Duplicating Supplies __j_ 0 1 ,749 1 ,749 I 1 ,749 
1 243 422 Food Supplies i 2,000 2,000 2,000 1 � ____ 425 Gasoline I _ 200,000 200,000 200,000 
1 245 435 Office Supplies I 1 0,000 1 0,000 10,000 _ �246 ___ 450 Tires 25,000 25,000 25,000 

45 1 Uniforms 35,000 35,000 35,000 
451-CHAP Uniforms 0 1 00 100 100 

1249 499 Other Supplies and Materials I 0,000 I 0,000 I 0,000 
1250 499-AWARE \Other Supplies and Materials (From Committed Fund 1 ,000 1 ,000 1 1 ,000 
1251 499-LFSVR From Committed Fund 3,000 __1QQ_Q__ 
1 252 508 Bonds 250 250 
1253 5 1 3  47,728 47,728 
12541 524 1 l in Service/Staff Development I 25,000 I I 25,000 I I 25,000 
1 255 524 LFSVR In Service/StaffDev-Project Lifesaver 0 0 0 1 1256 ______ 708 Communication Equipment 10,000 1 0,000 10,000 
1257 7 16  Law Enforcement Eguipment 13 ,000 1 3,000 13 ,000 
1 258 7 16-AWARE Law Enforcement Equipment (From Committed Fund 1 ,000 1 ,000 1 00 1 , 1 00 
12591 7 16  GHSOGI ! Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG) I 0 I I 0 I 0 
1260 7 1 6  GHSOG F 1 5  Law Enforcement E ui I 0 I I 0 I I 0 I 1261 7 1 8  Vehicles 0 10,000 10,000 1 0,000 
1 2621 7 19 1  !Office Equipment I 2,000 I I 2,000 I I 2,000 
12631 7 19-SHERF I !Office Equipment (From Restr(cted Funds) I 1 0,000 I I 1 0,000 I I 10,000 
1264 
1265 Total Sherifrs Department 4,640,1 10 24,565 4,664,675 14,931 4,679,606 
1 266 
1 267 
1 268 
1269 
1 270 
1 271 T 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 



A 
1 

-

.2__ Account Number 
3" 

1461 
1462 
1463 
� --
1465 

� ·-----

� 
1469 

� 
..!.£.! 
1472 --- --

� 
1474 

� 
1476 
1477 
1478 
1 479 
1480 

� 
1482 
1483 � 1 484 
1 485 
1486 
1487 

--
1488 
1489 � 
� 
1492 
1493 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 
County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

-

55000 

55 1 1 0 
206 RET 
207 RET 
208 RET 

307 
307-WIRE 

3 1 6  
320 
330 
333 
337 
348 
349 

349-FLU 
355 
399 

399-FLU 
4 1 3  

4 1 3  FLU 
4 1 4  
422 
435 
499 
508 
524 
7 1 1 
7 1 9  
790 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  201 9 

c I D 

General Fund 101 I 
3/ 1 8/20 19 1 1 :49 20 18-2019 

Org Bgt 

Public Health and Welfare 

Local Health Department 
Life Insurance Retirees 96 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 858 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 3 1 9  
Communication 5,000 
Communication 0 
Contributions 4,635 
Dues & Memberships 300 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 4,500 
Licenses 2 1 0  
Maintenance & Repair - Office Eguil' 600 
Postal Charges 1 ,800 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 250 
Printing, Stationery & Form? 0 
Travel 1 ,532 
Other Contracted Services 10,895 
Other Contracted Services 0 
Medical Supplies 1 ,500 
Drugs & Medical Supplies 0 
Dupplicating Supplies 0 
Food Supplies 0 
Office SI.J!llllies 5,287 
Other Supplies & Materials 908 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 64 
In-Service/Staff Development 1 ,000 
Furniture and Fixtures 426 

_ O!fice Equipment 5 1 0  
Other Equipment 1 ,228 -

Total Local Health Department 41,918  

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 
96 96 

858 858 
1 4  333 333 

5,000 5,000 
0 0 

4,635 4,635 
300 300 

4,500 4,500 
2 1 0  2 1 0  
600 (600 0 

1 ,800 1 ,800 
250 250 

0 0 
1 ,532 I 1 ,532 

10,895 10,895 
0 0 

1 ,500 (1,241 259 
0 0 

323 323 323 
400 400 400 

(400 4,887 (500 4,387 
908 908 
64 64 

1 ,000 1 ,000 
426 (426) 0 
5 1 0  (5 10) 0 

1 ,228 3,i77 4,505 
0 0 

337 42,255 0 42,255 

Page 45 



A 

1 ---
_2__ Account Number 

3 

1494 
� � --
1498 

� ---
1501 

� 1503 
1 504 
1 505 

� - --· 

� 
1509 

� � r--
1 512 --
1513 
1514 

� 1516 '1517 
1518 
1 519 

� 
1521 
1 522 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 
r.nunfv r.nmmic:c:inn �nr "' 7n1o 

5 5 1 20 
1 03 
1 05 
1 69 
1 87 
1 89 
20 1 
204 
206 
207 
208 
2 1 2  
307 

307-WIRE 
330 
333 
338 

338 BQUST 
340 
348 
349 

349 PETSM 
355 

355-PETSM 
357 

357-FY 1 8  
359 
399 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30,  2019 

c D 

General Fund 101 
3/1 8120 19 1 1:49 2018-2019 

Org Bgt 

-- I 
Animal Control 
Assistant Director 0 
Supervisor/Director 49,879 
Part-time Personnel 29,994 
Overtime Pay 8,000 -
Staff Wages 1 34,930 
Social Security 1 2,233 
State Retirement 1 6,246 
Life Insurance 827 
Medical Insurance 3 1 ,950 1 
Dental Insurance 1 ,583 
Employer Medicare I 2,86 1 -
Communication 4,000 
Communication 0 
Operating Lease Payments 800 
Licenses 220 
Maintenance and R�:I>air - Vehicles 1 ,500 
Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles 0 
Medical & Dental Services (Vaccinations for employt 1 ,000 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Statione_ry &  Forms 1 ,327 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 1 ,000 
Travel 2,000 
Travel - PetsMart 1 ,000 
Veterinary Services 30,000 
Veterinary Services 0 
Disposal Fees 1 00 
Other Contracted Services 1 ,000 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

0 0 
49,879 49,879 
29,994 29,994 

8,000 8,000 
1 34,930 134,930 

1 2,233 1 2,233 
16,246 1 6,246 

1 2 1  948 948 ' 

4,783 36,733 36,733 
1 75 1 ,758 1 ,758 

2,86 1 2,861 
1 66 4, 1 66 4 , 166 

0 0 
800 800 
220 220 

1 ,500 1 ,500 
3,000 3,000 3,000 

1 ,000 1 ,000 
200 200 

1 ,327 1 ,327 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
2,000 2,000 
1 ,000 I --J,ooo 1 4,000 

(246 29,754 I 400 I 30, 1 54 
0 i i 0 

1 00 I I 1 00 
1 ,000 � (400)! 600 

Paoe 46 



A B 
1 

2..._ Account Number 
3 

1523 
� 
1 525 
1526 -
1527 
1528 
1529 

1s3o 
� 1 532 
1 533 
1534 
1 535 
1536 1537 
1538 

� 1 540 
� --
1542 
1543 

� 
� 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 
County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

40 1 
401 ASHLT 
40 1 BQUST 
40 1 BQUST 
40 1 BQUST 

40 1 -LADDS 
40 1 -PETSM 

40 1 -TEST 
4 1 0  
4 1 4  
425 
435 
450 
4 5 1  
452 
499 
509 
5 1 3  
524 
7 1 8  
7 1 9  

790 ANIMA 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9  

c D I E 

General Fund 101 I ' -
3/18120 19 1 1 :49 2018-2019 2018-2019 

Org Bgt Amds 

Animal Food & Supplies 28,000 
Animal Food & Supplies 1 5,000 
Animal Food & Supplies 1 5,600 ' (3,000) 
Animal Food & Supplies 0 1 0,000 
Animal Food & Supplies 0 
Animal Food & Supplies 3,000 _L 
Animal Food & Supplies 5,ooo T-
Animal Food & Supplies 6,500 
Custodial Supplies 5,000 I 
Duplicating Supplies 0 269 
Gasoline 8,000 
Office Supplies 1 ,500 
Tires 2,000 1-
Uniforms 

-------f 
1 ,500 ' 

Utilities 9,00�J 
Other Supplies & Materials 1 ,500 i 
Refunds ----0+= 80 
Workers' Comp Insurance 4,561 1 
In Service/Staff Development - 1 ,00� i -
Vehicles 
Office Equipment -- ---- 754 1 
Other Eguiement 500 . 

! I I 
Total Animal Control 441 ,065 I 15,348 I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

28,000 28,000 
15 ,000 2,385 1 7,385 
1 2,600 12,600 
1 0,000 1 0,000 

0 1 7,2 1 1  1 7,2 1 1 
3,000 3,000 
5,000 I _::C[o:Qo)i 2,000 
6,500 6,500 
5,000 5,000 

269 269 
8,000 8,000 
1 ,500 1 ,500 
2,000 2,000 
1 ,500 1 ,500 
9,000 9,000 
1 ,500 1 ,500 

80 80 
4,561 4,56 1 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

0 0 
754 754 
500 500 

456,4l:J 19,596 476,009 

Page 47 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

A :::!] c D T E I F I G I H 

1 i General Fund 101 l 

1 2 A N b I 3/1812019 1 1 :49 2018-2019 I 2018-20 19 I Approved I Proposed I Proposed r-:- ccount urn er I j 1 3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bg
_
t _j Amds I Amded Budget 

� 1 547 
1548 55 I SO Material and Child Health Services 
1 549 1 05-TOBAC-PRE Supervisor/Director 0 I I 0 I I 0 
1550 201 -TOBAC PRE Social Security 0 0 0 
1 551 7 1 9-TOBAC-PRE Office Equipment 0 I 0 0 
1552 -1---11553 - - 0 I - 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 
1554 i 
1 555 55 1 90 Other Local Health Services (DGA Grant) ·:::J_ . 
1556 1 89 Wages/Salaries 1 96,2 1 5  1-- 1 96,2 1 5  43,485 239,700 
1557 1 87 Overtime 0 . 0 1 ,000 1 ,000 
1 558 20 1 Social Security 12, 165 1 1 2, 1 65 2,758 1 4,923 
1559 204 Retirement 1 9,052 i 1 9,052 4,320 23,372 
1560 - 206 Life Insurance 1 ,600 ! 1 ,600 1 ,600 
1561 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 0 I 96 96 96 

� 207 Medical Insurance 90,723 I - ( 1 3,937) 76,786 6,392 83,178 
1563 207- SRHTH Medical Insurance _ ___ 0_ 1 2, 1 4 1  2, 1 4 1  2, 1 4 1  

� 208 Dental Insurance 7,700 i 7,700 7,700 
1 565 2 1 2  Medicare 2,845 I 2,845 645 3,490 

. 
1566 307 Communication 500 ! 500 500 
1567 355 Travel 1 0,200 i 1 0,200 10,200 �---_}99-TOBAC Other Contracted Services 1 5,000�. � 1 5,000 1 15 ,000 

� 499-TOBAC Other Supplies and Materials 0 1 
1570 ----- 506 Liability Insurance 3,000 I I 3 ,000 I I 3,000 �571 5 1 3  Workman's Comp Insurance 7,700 �--- 7,700 7,700 

2 7 1 1  Furniture and Fixtures 0 I 0 0 
3 I 

1574 -----
· Total Other Local Health Services 36.6;7oo"l ( 11 ,700)\ 355,000 I 58,600 I 413,600 

1�5 I 
1576 

� �:::Total Public Health an� Welfare __ I 849,683 �- 3,985 I 853,668 1 78,196 1 931,864 
158o I I 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 
rn11nlu rnrnrnic-r-inn J\ nr -f ?/'1-t'O 



1 
2 -
3 

� 
1 589 
1 590 
1591 
1 592 
1593 
1594 
1595 
1596 
1597 
1598 
1 599 
1600 
1601 
1 602 
1603 
1604 
1 605 
1606 
1607 
1608 

� 
161 1  
1612 
1613 
1614 
1615 

A 181 
i !  -
I 

Account Number : 
56300 

105 
1 6 1  
189 
20 1 '  
2041 

� 206-RET-L!Fj 
207 ! 

207-RET-MEDI 
207-SRHTH ' 

208 "  
208-RET-DEN 

2 1 2  
307 
330 
333 
336 
338 
348 --·· 

349 
355 
399 
4 1 0  
4 1 4  

422 LUNCH 
425 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  201 9 

c I D 

General Fund 101 I 
3/1 8120 1 9  1 1 :49 ' 2018-20 19 

Org Bgt 

Senior Citizens Assistance 
Supervisor/Director 4 1 ,984 
Office on Aging Director 32,927 
Other Salaries and Wages 57,575 
Social Security 8,2 1 4  
Retirement 12,864 
Life Insurance 674 
Life Insurance - Retirees 500 
Medical Insurance 36,971 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 28 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health I 6,6 1 2  
Dental Insurance 2, 1 86 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 306 -
Employer Medicare 1 ,92 1 
Communication 5,000 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 2,200 
Licenses 1 ,600 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 1 ,637 
Vehicle Maintenance 3,000 
Postal Charges 400 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 0 
Travel 1 ,000 
Other Contracted Services 3,000 
Custodial Supplies 600 
Duplicating Supplies 0 
Food Supplies 8,000 
Gasoline 3,000 

� ---�41-- Office Supplies 2,000 
437 Periodicals 0 

1618 450 1 Tires & Tubes 
1 619 452 Utilities 
1620 499 Other Supplies and Materials 

� 5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance 
599 Other Charges 

1623 599-SRCTZ Other Charges 
1624 7 1 9  Office Equipment 
1625 790-TCAD Other Equipment 
1 626 
1 627 Total Senior Citizens Assistance 

1628 
1629 56700 Parks and Fair Boards 
1630 3 1 6  Contributions 
1 631 
163 2 Total Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

1 633 
Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 
County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

I I  

1 ,000 -----
1 5,000 

600 
3,649 
1 ,000 

0 
0 
0 

255,448 

0 
0 
0 

258,448 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

4 1 ,984 t-· 4 1 ,984 
3,030 35,957 35,957 
1 ,6 1 0  59, 185 59, 1 85 

288 8,502 I 8,502 I 
45 1 1 3 ,3 1 5  1 3 ,3 1 5  

6 680 680 
500 500 

1 ,340 38,3 1 1  38,3 1 1  
2,9 1 2  2,940 2,940 

( 1 90) 6,422 6,422 
220 2,406 2,406 

27 333 333 
67 1 ,988 1 ,988 

5,000 5,000 
2,200 2,200 
1 ,600 1 ,600 
1 ,637 1 ,637 
3,000 3,000 

400 400 
0 ;----· 0 

1 ,000 1 ,000 
3,000 3,000 

600 600 
1 35 135  1 3 5  

8,000 8,000 -
3,000 3,000 

(200) 1 ,800 1 ,800 
200 200 200 

1 ,000 1 ,000 
1 5,000 1 5,000 

600 600 
3,649 3,649 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

0 2,000 -- 2,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

9,896 265,344 2,000 267,344 

-
9,896 268,344 2,000 270,344 

Page 50 



I, A 

_2_ 
2 

Account Number -
3 
.. 

1678 

� 58000 
58 1 1 0  

1681 3 1 6  
1682 3 1 6  
1683 
1684 
1685 

� 5 8 1 20 
1687 320 
1 688 320 
1 689 320 

� 3 1 6  
1 691 3 1 6  
1 692 3 1 6  

� 
1695 
1696 5 8 1 30 
1 697 3 1 6  
1698 34 1 
1699 
1700 
1701 
1702 58300 

� 1 69 
1704 1 89 
1705 20 1 
1706 2 1 2  
1707 307 
1708 307 WIRE 
1709 3 1 6  
1 710 320 
17 1 1  330  
17 12  334 
1713 338 
1714 348 
1715 349 
1716 355 
1717 4 1 4  
1718 425 
1719 435 
1720 471 
1721 499 
1 722 7 1 9  
1723 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 
f'nunfu r'nrnrnirrinn 1\ "'r 4 .,n.,O 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 201 9  

c I D 

General Fund 101 
' ---

3/18120 1 9  1 1:49 2018-2019 
Org Bgt 

----

Other General Government --
Tourism 
Contributions (Visitor's Bureau) 1 27,600 
Contributions (Visitor's Bureau) 0 

- -· 

Total Tourism 127,600 

Economic and Industrial Agencies 
Dues and Membershies 3,885 
Dues & Memberships (E TN Economic Dev Agency) 
Dues & Memberships ( E TN Dev District) 0 -
Contributions 1 62,545 
Contributions (Loudon Co Ec Dev Ag) _ 0 
Contributions (Innovation Valley) 0 

Total Economic and Industrial Agencies I 166,430 

General Welfare Assistance 
Contributions --1 3,000 
Pauper Burials 3,750 

! 
Total General Welfare Assistance I 6,750 

Veterans Services 
Part-time Personnel 1 2,824 
Other Salaries & Wages 30,202 
Social Security 2,668 
Employer Medicare 624 
Communications 1 ,800 
Communications 400 
Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guard 0 
Dues and Memberships 950 
Operating Lease Payments 250 
Maintenance Agreement - TDV A Claims Mgmt Progt 800 
Maintenace and Repair Services-Vehicl 500 
Postal Charges 300 
Printing,Stationery, and Forms 1 00 
Travel 3,000 
Duplicating Supplies 0 -
Gasoline 500 
Office Supplies 600 
Software 0 
Other Supplies & Materials 0 
Office Equipment 0 

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
-- I 

1 27,600 1 27,600 
0 0 

0 ·----,----127,600 0 127,600 

3,885 3,885 
0 0 
0 0 

1 62,?�? 1 62,545 
0 0 
0 0 

' 

0 166,430 0 166,430 

3,000 3,000 
3,750 3,750 

0 6,750 0 6,750 

30,202 30,202 
2,668 2,668 

624 624 
1 ,800 1 --(so0i 1 ,300 

400 I I 400 
0 I 0 

950 1 I 950 
250 I I 250 
8oo 1 98 I 898 
500 1 {445)1 55 
300 I I 300 
10Q1 1 00 

3 ,000 1 347 1 3,347 
1 62 1 62 I I 1 62 

500 500 
600 1 I 600 

0 I 500 I 500 
0 0 
0 0 

P�nA !i.? 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

A :e c 
1 General Fund 101 

� Account Number 
3/18/20 19 1 1 :49 

3 

11792 
1793 Total FB per June 30, 2018 Audit 

1794 Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 

1 795 Available Fund Balance July 1, 2018 
1 796 

117971-1798 

11799 
1800 
1801 
1802 
1803 
1804 
1805' 

11806 
1807 
1808 

� 1 810  
1811  
1812 
1813 
1814 
1815 

11816 
1817 
1818 

Total Revenue I I  
Transfers In I I  
Total Revenue and Transfers In 

Total Available Fund� I 
Expenditure Budget I I 
Transfers Out ll 
Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

I I  
Ending Fund Balance I 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 
County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

D 

2018-20 19 
Org Bgt 

7,472,649 
808,074 

6,664,575 I 

I 17,123,490 I 
I o l 
I 17,123,490 1 

I 23,788,065 1 
T 18,9 12,029 I 
l Ol 
l 18,9 12,029 

I 
I 4,876,036 

E 1 F 1 G I H 

I 

2018-2019 Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

I 6,664,575 I I 6,664,575 

79,000 l 17,202,490 T 35,165 T 17,237,655 
12,668 I 12,668 I 1 1 ,734 I 24,402 

91 ,668J 17,215,158 I 46,899 1 17,262,057 

91 ,668 1 23,879,733 1 46,899 1 23,926,632 

11,o11 T 18,989,106 T 96,427 I 19,085,533 oJ oJ oJ 0 

77,077 18,989,106 96,427 1 9,085,533 

14,591 4,890,627 (49,528) 4,841,099 

Page 55 



Loudon County 

Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 201 9 

A IB c 
1 Highway pept 131 
2 Account 3/1 8/20 1 9  1 2:05 

-

3 Number 
"+ 

1 46 
1 47 

-

1 48 62000 Highway and Bridge Maintenance 

1 49 321 Engineering Services 

1 50 323 Explosive and Drilling Services 

1 51 3 5 1  Rentals 

1 52 399 Other Contracted Services 

1 53 403 Asphalt - Cold Mix 

1 54 404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 
-

1 55 408 Concrete 

1 56 409 Crushed Stone 

1 57 436 Other Road Materials 

1 58 438 Pipe 

1 59 443 Road Signs 

1 60 444 Salt 

1 61 445 Sand 

1 62 468 Chemicals 

1 63 499 Other Supplies & Materials 

1 64 
1 65 Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 

•i66 
.. . 

1 67 
1 68 
1 69 

-

1 70 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 

County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

D E I 
I 
I 

2018-20 19 201 8-2019 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

500 (500) 

4,000 
30,000 

6,000 
48 1 ,560 480,000 

8,000 ( 1 ,000) 
40,000 
1 5 ,000 
1 5 ,000 
4,000 2,500 

20,000 
1 ,000 
2,000 

13 ,500 (3,000) 

640,560 478,000 

-

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 

0 0 
0 0 

4,000 4,000 
30,000 30,000 

6,000 6,000 ! 
96 1 ,560 961 ,560 

7,000 7,000 
40,000 40,000 
1 5 ,000 I 1 5 ,000 
1 5,000 1 5 ,000 
6,500 6,500 

20,000 ( 17,2 16) 2,784 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
2,000 2,000 

1 0,500 1 0,500 

1 , 1 1 8,560 (1 7,2 1 6) 1 , 1 0 1 ,344 

I 

I I 

Page 6 



Loudon Cou nty 

Highway Fund 1 3 1  

F iscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A c 
1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 3/ 1 8/20 1 9  12:05 -
3 Number 
't __] 

1 7 1  63 1 00 Operation & Maintenance of Equipment -
172 336 Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 

. 1 73 
- - ·  338 Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 

1 74 353 Tow-In Services 
1 75 359 Disposal Fees 

176 399 Other Contracted Services 

177 412  Diesel Fuel 
1 78 4 16  Equipment Parts - Heavy 

1 79 4 1 7  Equipment Parts - Light -
Equip/Mach Parts 1 80 4 1 8  

r--
1 8 1  425 Gasoline r-- 433 Lubricants 1 82 - -
1 83 446 Small Tools 

1 84 450 Tires and Tubes -
1 85 499 Other Supplies & Materials 

1 86 599 Other Charge:s 

1 87 -
1 88 Total Operation & Maint of Equip 

1 89 

1 90 I 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 

County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

D E 

2018-201 9  2018-201 9  

Org Bgt Amds 

I 
20,000 1 7,500 
20,000 ( 1 1 ,000) 
2,000 
9,000 (4,246) 

40,000 20,000 
35,000 1 0,000 

120,000 ( 1 0,000) 

25,000 
6,000 

25,000 
10,000 (2,000) 
2,000 

3 1 4,000 20,254 

F G I H 
I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

37,500 17,2 16 54,7 1 6  
9,ooo ·· 9,000 
2,000 2,000 
4,754 4,754 

0 0 
60,000 60,000 
45,000 45 ,000 

1 1 0,000 1 1 0,000 
0 0 

25 ,000 25,000 
6,000 6,000 

0 0 
25,000 25,000 

8,000 8,000 
2,000 2,000 

334,254 17,2 1 6  351,470 

Page 7 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

1\.ccount Number 3/1812019 1 3:42 

General Purpose School Revenue 

40000 

40/00 
40 1 10 
40120 

40125 

,40/00 
40130 
40140 

40! 63-TATE 

40200 
40210  
40275 

40300 
40320 
40350 

Total Local Taxes 

41000 

41100 
4 1 1 10 
4 1 140 

Local Taxes 

ountv Prooertv Taxes 
Current Property Tax 
Trustee's Collections Prior Year 

Total County Propertv Taxes 

Bankruptcy 

Countv Pronert Taxes 
Clerk and Maste�s Collections Prior Year 
Interest and Penalty 
Payments in-Lieu of Taxes - Tate & Lyle 

Total County Propertv Taxes 

Countv Loco/ CJotion Taxes 
Local Option Sales Tax 
Mixed Drink Tax 

Total County Local Option Taxes 

Stotutorv Loco/ Taxes 
Bank Excise Tax 
Interstate Telecommunications Tax 

Total Statutory Local Taxes 

Licenses and Permits 

Licenses 
· ' ··· .. . . . 

Marriage Licenses 
Cable TV Franchises 

Total Licenses 

Total Licenses and Permits 

BOE Approved Feb 14, 2019 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 

County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

I 

loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Aooroved 

Orieina1 Budeet Amendments Amended Budeet 

9,69 1 ,061 0 9 69 1,061 
205,000 0 205,000 

9,896,061 0 9,896,061 

3,000 0 3,000 

3,000 0 3,000 

135 000 0 1 35,000 
35,000 0 35 000 

324,645 0 . 324,645 

494 645 0 494,645 

3,150,000 0 3,150,000 
4,500 0 4,500 

3,154 500 0 3,1 54,500 

5,000 0 5,000 
2,300 0 2,300 

7,300 0 7,300 

13,555,506 0 13,555,506 

1 ,199 0 1 ,199 
0 0 0 

1 , 199 0 1 , 199 

1,199 0 1,199 

Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budeet 

0 9 691,061 
0 205,000 

0 9,896,061 

0 3,000 

0 3,000 

0 135,000 
0 35,000 
0 324,645 

0 494 645 

' 
0 3, 150,000 
0 4,500 

0 3,1 54,500 

0 5,000 
0 2,300 

0 7,300 

0 13,555,506 

0 1 , 199 
0 0 

0 1 , 199 

0 1,199 



BUD_QET AMENDME� 
General Fund 1 4 1  

Account Number 3/1812019 1 3:42 

43000 Charges for Current Services 

43500 Education Clrarf!es 
43542 Contract for Instructional Services with Other LEA's 
43570 Receipts from Individual Schools 
43581 Community Service Fees-Cnildren 
43583 TBI Criminal Background Fee 

Total Education Charges 

Total Charges for Current Services 

44000 Other Local Revenues 

44/00 Recurrinv Items 
44 1 1 0 Investment Income 
44130 Sale of Material and Supplies 
44 145 Sale of Recycled Materials 
44146 E-Rate Funding 

44 160-RET-DEN Retirees' Insurance Payments 
441 60-RET-LIF Retirees' Insurance Payments 
441 60-RET-VIS Retirees' Insurance Payments 

44161 -COBRA-DEN Cobra Insurance Payments 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 

441 70-ATT Miscellaneous Refunds 
441 70-TNRMT Miscellaneous Refunds - TN Risk Management 

Total Recurring Items 

44500 Nonrecurrinf! 1/ems 
44530 Sale of Equipment 

44530-GOVDL Sale of Equipment 
44570-CSH Contributions and Gifts 

Total Nonrecurring Items 

Total Other Local Revenues 

BOf Approved Feb 14, 2019 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 

County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 
Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

14 000 0 14 000 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

47,000 0 47,000 
6,900 0 6,900 
5,000 0 5,000 

0 0 0 
2 000 0 2,000 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

74,900 0 74 900 

0 8,130 8,1 30 
0 7 439 7,439 
0 0 0 

0 1 5,569 15 569 

74 900 15,569 90J�9 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 14,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 47,000 
0 6,900 
0 5 000 
0 � LCBOE: 

0 / 2,000 Workers Camp 
0 / o Audit refund. 

142 142 

142 75 042 

0 8,130 
0 7,439 
0 0 

0 1 5,569 

---- - 1� L___ ___ _2MB -� 

2 



<\ccount Number 

46000 

46500 
465 1 1  
465 1 5  
46520 
46550 
46590 

46590-FUEL 
46590-FRC 

46590-LEAP 
46591 
46592 
46594 
466 10  
46640 

46800 
46840 
46851 

BUD�ET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

3/18/2019 13:42 

State or Tennessee 

I State Education Funds 
Basic Education Program 
Early Childhood Education 
School Food Service 
Driver Education 
Other State Education Funds 
FUEL 60 Grant 
Family Resource Center 
LEAPS Grant 
Coordinated School Health 
Internet Connectivity 
Family_ Resource Center 
Career Ladder Program 
Vocational Equipment 

Total State Education Funds 

Other State Revenues 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
State Revenue Sharing-T. V .A. 

Total Other State Revenues 

Total State of Tennessee 

46980-FE 
46980-READ 

46980-READSUM 

BOE Approved Feb 14, 2019 

Budget Committee Mor 18, 2019 

County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

46981 
46990 

Other State Grants 
Other State Grants 
Other State Grants 
Safe Schools 
Other State Revenue 

Total 

- .. 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 

Ori11:inal Bud11:et Amendments Amended Bud11:et 

21 ,432.000 20 000 21 ,452,000 
805,419 (35 353 770,066 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

58,467 0 58,467 
0 1 .500 1 ,500 

29 6 1 1  (29,61 1  0 
232,000 77,625 309,625 
160,000 0 160,000 

0 0 0 
0 29,6 1 1  29.6 1 1  

1 08,000 0 108,000 
0 0 0 

22,825,497 63,772 22,889,269 

0 0 0 
1 , 100,000 0 1 , 100,000 

1 , 100,000 0 I 1 00,000 

23,925,497 63,772 23,989,269 

0 10 000 10,000 
0 1 0,000 10,000 
0 0 0 
0 152,180 1 52,180 
0 7,265 7,265 

0 179 445 179,445 

Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 

0 2 1 .452,000 
0 770,066 
0 0 
0 0 
0 58,467 
0 1,500 
0 0 
0 309,1>6 LCBOE: 
0 _......-r6o ooo Family Day Grant 
0 ........-- 0 awanded to FRC 

1 ,000 30,6 1 1  
0 1 08,000 
0 0 

1,000 22,890 269 

0 0 
0 1 , 100,000 

0 1 , 100,000 

1,000 23,990,269 

0 10,0 
0 --- 1 0 000 

LCBOE: 
READ Summer 

60,000 60,000 Grant - LES & PES 
0 152,180 
0 7,265 

I 
60,000 239,445 I I 

3 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

Account Number 3/181201 9  13:42 

47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Throuf!.h_State 
47143 Special Education - Grnnts to States 
47147 Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grnnt (Title IV) 

47590-VR Other Federal Through State VR Grnnt 

Total Federal Through State 

47600 Direct Federal Revenue 
47640 ROTC Reimbursement 

Total Direct Federal Revenue 

Total Federal Government 

48600 Citizens Groups 

48610 Donations 
48610-ALT Donations - Alternative School 
486 1 0-BIT Donations - Bridges in Trnnsition 

4861 0-CAMP Donations - Camp Bravado 
4861 0-CHR Donations - Christmas 

48610-CL Donations - CL 
48610-FAM Donations - FAM 
48610-FRC Donations - FRC 

4861 0-LCAP Donations - LCA 
48610-LCEF Donations - LCEF 

4861 0-MUSIC Donations - MUSIC 
4861 0-NMS Donations - North Middle School 

4861 0-ROBO Donations - ROBO 
48610-STAR Donations - STAR 

48610-SUP Donations - SUP 
4861 0-WSF Donations - WSF 

Total Citizens Groups 

48990 Other 
48990 Other 

49700-INS lnsurnnce Recovery 
49700-TNRMT �e Recove_ry 

49800 Transfer In --
ILCBOE: 
I Cost Center Change. 

Total Revenues 

Total Other Source 

Total General Purpose School 

BOE Approved Feb 14, 201!1 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 201!1 

Countv Commission A or 1. 2019 

I I 

loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2.019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 

Ori�inal Bud�et Amendments Amended Bud�et 

0 45 000 45,000 
0 190 732 190,732 
0 1 66,040 1 66,040 

0 401,772 401,772 

66,000 0 66,000 

66 000 0 66,000 

66,000 401,772 467,772 

0 250 250 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 I 500 1,500 
0 I 000 1 ,000 
0 5 200 5,200 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 8,438 8,438 
0 1 ,400 1 ,400 
0 I 848 I 848 
0 6,800 6,800 

0 26,436 26,436 

0 0 0 
0 900,607 900,607 
0 100,766 100,766 
0 0 0 

37,623,102 686,994 38,310,096 

0 1,001,373 1,001,373 

37,623,102 1,688,367 - 39,3J1,469 

Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Bud�et 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,3 1 4  
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1 ,3 1 4  

0 
0 

I 134 
0 

62,456 

1 , 1 34 

-_63,5211_ 

------

/ 

45,000 
190,732 
1 66,040 

401,772 

66,000 

66,000 

467,772 

250 
0 

.A' LCBOE: 

� 0 Donation received 
I 500 
2,3 1 4  
5,200 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

8 438 
1 400 
1 ,848 
6,800 

27,750 

/ 
/ 0 

900,607 
101,900 

0 

38,372,552 

for Winter Clothes 
project. 

LCBOE: 

GBS scoreboard 
insurance claim. 

1 ,002,507 

'- _____l9,375,cgi2_ 

4 



BUD(;ET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

Account Number 3/18120 1 9  13:42 

General Purpose School Expenditures 

70000 

71000 

7JIOO 
1 1 6 

1 1 6-READSUM 
1 1 7 
128 
163 
1 89 
195 
198 
201 

201 -READSUM 
204 

204-READSUM 
205-RET-VIS 

206 
206-RET -LIF 

207 
207-RET-MED 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

2 1 0  
2 1 2  

21 2-READSUM 

BOE Approved Feb 14, 2019 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 

County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

Education 

Instruction 

Ref!Uiar Inslruclion Prof!ram 
Teachers 
Teachers - READSUM 
Career Ladder Program 
Homebound Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
Social Security - READSUM 
State Retirement 
State Retirement - READSUM 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare - READSUM 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 

Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

14,575,682 (13,082 14,562,600 
0 0 0 

61 500 0 6 1,500 
14,000 0 14,000 

1 , 1 78,952 0 1 , 1 78,952 
0 4,236 4,236 

45,600 0 45,600 
128,914 0 128,914 
992,506 380 992 886 

0 0 0 
1 ,647,356 643 1 ,647,999 

0 0 0 
2,803 0 2,803 

56 942 0 56,942 
14,700 0 14,700 

2,577,133 0 2,577,133 
52,828 0 52,828 

1 27,942 0 1 27,942 
30 300 0 30,300 
35,752 0 35,752 

232,369 88 232,457 
_QL___ ---0 - 0 

Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 

I 
(17,167 14,545,433 

24,600 :l4,ouu LCBOE: 
0 6 1 ,500 READ Summer Grant 
0 14,000 expenses. 
0 1 ,1 78,952 
0 4,236 
0 45,600 
0 128,914 
0 992,886 

1,525 1,525 
0 1 ,647,999 

2,573 2,573 
0 2,803 
0 56,942 
0 14 700 
0 2,577 133 
0 52,828 
0 1 27,942 
0 30,300 
0 35,752 
0 232,457 

357 357 

5 



Account Number 

355 
399 

429 
429-EES 
429-FLM 
429-GBS 
429-HPS 
429-LES 
429-LHS 

429-NMS 
429-PES 

429-READ 
429-READSUM 

429-SES 
449 
524 
599 

599-READSUM 

BOE Approved Feb 14, 1019 

Budget Committee Mor 18, 2019 

Countv Commission Aor 1. 2019 

790 
790-EES 

790-FE 
790-FLM 
790-GBS 
790-HPS 
790-LES 
790-LHS 

790-NMS 
790-PES 
790-SES 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

3/1812019 13:42 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 
Original Budget Amendments Amended Budeet 

Travel 5 000 0 5 000 
Other Contracted Services 80,000 0 80 000 
Instructional Supplies 1 1 8,000 0 1 18,000 
Instructional Supplies - Eaton Element31)'_ School 48,197 0 48,197 
Instructional Supplies - Fort Loudoun Middle School 22,073 (2 287 19,786 
Instructional Supplies - Greenback School 33,196 0 33,196 
Instructional Supplies - Highland Park Elementruy School 25 832 0 25 832 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon Elementruy School 30,295 5 328 35,623 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School 46 040 0 46,040 
Instructional Supplies - North Middle School 42,256 0 42,256 
Instructional Supplies - Philadelphia Elementruy School 32,382 (5 600 26,782 
Instructional Supplies - READ 0 1 0,000 10,000 
Instructional Supplies - READSUM 0 0 0 
Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementary School 14 735 (760 13,975 
Textbooks 50 000 0 50,000 
In-Service Staff Development 2 000 0 2,000 
Other Charges 0 0 0 
Other Charges - READSUM 0 0 0 
Other Equipment 250,000 0 250 000 
Other Equipment - Eaton Elementary School 7 000 6,049 13,049 
Other EquiQment - Family Engagement 0 10 000 10,000 
Other Equipment - Fort Loudoun Middle School 7 500 0 7,500 
Other Equipment - Greenback School 13,000 0 13,000 
Other Equipment - Highland Park Elementruy School 7 000 2,001 9,001 
Other Equipment - Loudon Elementruy School 5,000 5 328 10,328 
Other Equipment - Loudon High School 17,000 0 17 000 
Other Equipment - North Middle School 25 800 (I 775 24,025 
Other Equipment - Philadelphia Elementruy School 15,000 (4,387 10,613 
Other Equipment - Steekee Elementruy School 5,329 (1 ,000) 4,329 

Total Regular Instruction Program 22,677,914 15 162 22 693,076 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 5 000 
0 80,000 
0 1 1 8,000 
0 48 197 
0 19;1-ll6' LCBOE: 
0 _...........33, 1 96 LES moving Funds 
0 � 25,832 to PD. 

(1,000 34,623 
0 46 040 
0 ___--;rr,256 LCBOE: 

(250 26,532 PES moving funds 
0 10 000 to PD. 

1 5,034 15,034 
0 1 3,975 
0 50,000 
0 2,000 
0 0 

3,996 3,996 
0 250 000 
0 13,049 
0 10 000 
0 7,500 
0 13 000 
0 9,001 
0 10 328 
0 17,000 
0 24,025 
0 10 613 
0 4,329 

29,668 22 722,744 

6 



Account Number 

71150 
499 

7/ZOO 
1 16 

1 1 6-VR 
1 17 
128 
163 

163-VR 
17 1  
1 89 
195 
198 
201 

201-VR 
204 

204-VR 
205-RET-VIS 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-RET-MED 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212  
2 12-VR 

399 
429 
499 
725 

-

BOE Approved Feb 14, 2019 

Budger Committee Mar 18, 2019 

c:ounty Commission Apr 1, 2019 

BUDGET AMENDMENT1S 
General Fund 141  
3/1812019 1 3:42 -

Allemalive Instruction Provram 

Other Supplies & Materials 

Total Alternative Instruction Program 

Soecial Education Prol!rom 
Teachers 
Teachers 
Career Ladder Program 
Homebound Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Educational Assistants 
Speech Pathologist 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
Social Security 
Stale Retirement 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Other Contracted Services 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Special Education Equipment 

Total Special lns�':.uction Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 

Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 250 250 

0 250 250 

1 ,434,275 0 1 ,434,275 
0 96,000 96,000 

2,500 0 2,500 
23,000 0 23,000 

343,331 0 343,331 
0 47,000 47,000 

1 73, 181  0 173,181 
40,000 0 40,000 

5,000 0 5,000 
26,000 0 26 000 

129,535 0 129,535 
0 8,866 8,866 

2 12,809 0 2 12,809 
0 12,100 12 100 

660 0 660 
8,4 18  0 8,4 1 8  
1,5 1 1 0 1 ,5 1  I 

357,291 0 357,291 
3,750 0 3,750 

17,000 0 17,000 
4,300 0 4,300 

30,295 0 30,295 
0 2 074 2 074 
0 0 0 

8 1 752 (10 000 7 1 ,752 
0 10 000 10,000 

103,500 0 103,500 

2,998,108 166,040 3,164,148 

Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 

0 250 

0 250 

0 1 ,434 275 
0 96,000 
0 2,500 
0 23,000 
0 343,331  
0 47,000 
0 173, 18 1  
0 40,000 
0 5,000 
0 26,000 
0 129,535 
0 8,866 
0 2 12  809 
0 12, 100 
0 660 
0 8,4 1 8  
0 1,5 1 1  
0 357,291 
0 3,750 
0 17,000 
0 4 300 
0 30� LCBOE: 
0 ,......... 2,074 Moving funds to 
0 ,......... 0 Other Supplies & 

(10,000 6 1 ,752 Materials 
10,000 20,000 

0 103,500 

0 3,164,148 

7 



Account Number 

7/300 
1 1 6  
1 1 7  
163 
195 
198 
201 
204 

205-RET-VIS 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
2 12  
336 
355 
399 
425 
429 
790 

790-CTE 

Total Instruction 

BOf Approved Feb 14, 2019 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 

County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

3/1 8/2019  13:42 

Vocational Education ProRram 
Teachers 
Career Ladder Program 
Educational Assistants 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Secwity 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Gasoline 
Instructional Supplies 
Other )Oquipment 
Other Equipment 

Total Vocational Education Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 
Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

726,519 0 726,519 
6,000 0 6 000 

20 805 0 20,805 
5,700 0 5 700 

1 0,000 0 1 0,000 
47,680 0 47,680 
78,640 0 78 640 

1 73 0 1 73 
2,550 0 2,550 

400 0 400 
1 4 1 ,265 0 1 4 1 ,265 

5,400 0 5,400 
8 10  0 8 10  

1 1 , 1 5 1  0 1 1 , 1 5 1  
2,300 I 000 3,300 
8,000 0 8,000 

0 0 0 
200 0 200 

74 386 6,839 8 1 ,225 
60 000 (I 000 59 000 

0 0 0 

1,201,979 6,839 1,208,818  

26,878 001 188,291 27,066 292 

ProjlOsed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 

0 726,519 
0 6,000 
0 20,805 
0 5,700 
0 10,000 
0 47,680 
0 78,640 
0 173 
0 2,550 
0 400 
0 1 4 1  265 
0 5 400 
0 8 10  
0 1 1, 1 5 1  
0 3300 
0 8,000 
0 0 
0 200 
0 8 1 ,225 
0 59,000 
0 0 

0 1,208,818 

29 668 27 095 960 

8 



Account Number 

72000 

72120 
105-CSH 

1 3 1  
1 89-CSH 

201 
201-CSH 

204 
204-CSH 

205-RET-VIS 
206 

206-CSH 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-CSH 

208 
208-CSH 

208-RET-DEN 

BOE Approved Feb 14, 2019 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 

County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

212  
2 12-CSH 

355 
355-CSH 

399 
399-CSH 

4 13  
435 

499-CSH 
524 

524-CSH 
735-CSH 

BUDGEl AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141  
3/18/2019  13 :42 

Support Services 

Health Services 
Supervisor/Director 
Medical Personnel 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Social Security 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services 
Drugs and Medical Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
ln-Service/StaffDevelooment 
In-Service/Staff Develooment 
Health Equipment 

Total Health Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Anoroved 

Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

5 1 ,226 (7,745 43,481 
287,652 0 287,652 

64,693 (25,701 38,992 
17,835 0 17,835 
7,236 (2,123 5 , 1 1 3  

27,93 1 0 27,931 
6,929 673 7,602 

102 0 102 
1,635 0 1,635 

354 354 708 
325 0 325 

59,961 0 59,961 
I I  ,2 1 1  0 1 1 ,2 1 1  
2 400 0 2,400 

377 377 754 
- 432 0 432 
4 1 7 1  0 4, 171  
1 ,692 (496 1 , 196 

400 0 400 
1 ,800 1 ,200 3,000 
9,100 0 9 100 

500 ·5,500 6,000 
4,900 0 4,900 
1,000 0 1 ,000 
7,193 26,750 33,943 

600 0 600 
6 789 21 I 7 000 

0 1 ,000 1 ,000 

578,444 0 578,444 

Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 

0 4).. LCBOE: 
0 -- 287,652 CSH amendments 

12,000 50,992 for Quest Camps 
0 17,835 

744 5,857 
0 27,93 1 

1 ,256 8,858 
0 102 
0 1 ,635 
0 708 
0 325 
0 59,961 
0 1 1 ,21 1  
0 2,400 
0 754 
0 432 
0 4, 171  

174 1 370 
0 400 

(I 500 1,500 
0 9 100 

(2,700 3.300 
0 4,900 
0 1 ,000 

(12,274 21 ,669 
0 600 

(I 400 5,600 
3,700 4,700 

0 578,444 

9 



Account Number 

72/30 

1 1 7  
123 
162 
201 
204 

205-RET-VIS 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
2 1 2  
322 
355 

399-SAFE 
499-READSUM 

524 
790-SAFE 

BOE Approved Feb 14, 2019 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 

County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

BUD(,ET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

3/1 8120 1 9  1 3:42 

ther Student Suooort 

Career Ladder Program 
Guidance Personnel 
Clerical Personnel 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Evaluation and Testing 
Travel 
Contracted Services 
Other Supplies & Materials - READSUM 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Equipment 

Iota! Oilier Student !)UJ1)l<lrt 

loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 

Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

3,000 0 3,000 
655,4 1 6  0 655,4 1 6  
195,290 0 1 95,290 

53,000 0 53,000 
87,900 0 87,900 

102 0 102 
3,351 0 3,35 1 

480 0 480 
152, 1 3 1  0 1 52, 1 3 1  

0 0 0 
6,200 0 6,200 

432 0 432 
12 400 0 12,400 
20 000 0 20,000 

500 0 500 
0 2,800 2,800 
0 0 0 

4,500 0 4,500 
0 40,680 40,680 

1,194,702 43,480 I 238,182 

Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 

0 3,000 
0 655 4 1 6  
0 1 95,290 
0 53,000 
0 87,900 
0 1 02 
0 3,351 LCBOE: 

0 ABO Moving funds from 

0 j.$_2, 1 3 1  travel 

0 / 0 
0 / 6,20y LCBOE: 
0 / _A"32 READ Summer 
0 / /12,400 Grant expenses. 
0 .(  / 20,000 

(500 L 0 
o v  2 800 

1,836 1 ,836 
500 5,000 

0 40,680 

_ ___!,ill_ 1,240,0 1 8  

10 



�ttount Number 

7221 0  

105 
105-READSUM 

1 1 7  
129 
161  
201 

201-READSUM 
204 

204-READSUM 
205-RET-VIS 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-RET-MED 

208 
208-REF-DEN 

2 12  
2 12-READSUM 
348-READSUM 

355 
355-READSUM 

432-EES 
432-FLM 
432-GBS 
432-HPS 
432-LES 
432-LHS 

432-NMS 
432-PES 
432-SES 

524 
524-EES 
524-FLM 
524-GBS 
524-HPS 
524-LES 
524-LHS 

524-NMS 
524-PES 

524-READSUM 
524-SES 

790 
790-SAFE 

BOE Approved Feb 14, 2019 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 

County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

3/18/2019 13:42 

loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 
Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

Reli!Uiar Instruction Proi!ram 

Supervisor/Director 306,788 0 306,788 
Supervisor/Director - READSUM 0 0 0 
Career Ladder Program 4,000 0 4,000 
Librarians 491 , 1 99 0 491, 199 
Secretary ( s) 286 830 0 286,830 
Social Security 67,507 0 67,507 
Social Security- READSUM 0 0 0 
State Retirement 1 1 1 ,740 0 1 1 1,740 
State Retirement - READSUM 0 0 0 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 465 0 465 
Life Insurance 4,248 0 4,248 
Life Insurance 1 ,790 0 1,790 
Medical Insurance 217,036 0 217,036 
Medical Insurance 5 000 0 5,000 
Dental Insurance 8,500 0 8,500 
Dental Insurance 3,610 0 3,610  
Employer Medicare 1 5,788 0 1 5,788 
Employer Medicare - READSUM 0 0 0 
Postal Charges - READSUM 0 0 0 
Travel 17,000 0 17,000 
Travel - READSUM 0 0 0 
Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary School 8,768 0 8,768 
Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle School 4,697 0 4,697 
Library Books/Media - Greenback School 8,448 4,937 13,385 
Library Books/Media - Highland Park Elementary School 4,659 (1,000 3,659 
Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary School 5,606 0 5,606 
Library Books/Media - Loudon High School 9,536 0 9,536 
Library Books/Media - North Middle School 8,696 (2,000 6,696 
Library Books/Media - Philadelphia Elementary School 7,526 (3,389 4,137 
Library Books/Media - Steekee Elementary School 3,500 0 3 500 
In-Service/Staff Development 12,000 0 12,000 
In-Service/Staff Development - Eaton Elementary School 5,500 0 5,500 
In-Service/Staff Development - Fort Loudoun Middle Sch 5,300 0 5,300 
In-Service/Staff Development - Greenback School 13,300 0 13,300 
In-Service/Staff Development - Highland Park Elem. Scho 4,900 0 4,900 
In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon Elementary Schoc 5,000 · o  5,000 
In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon High School 6,100 (845 5,255 
In-Service/Staff Development - North Middle School 6,750 0 6,750 
In-Service/Staff Development - Philadelphia Elem. School 6,400 0 6,400 
In-Service/Staff Development - READSUM 0 0 0 
In-Service/Staff Development - Steekee Elementary Scho 4,600 (600 4,000 
Other Equipment 0 0 0 
Other Equipment 0 108,700 108,700 

Total Regular Instruction Proe:ram . 1,672,787 105,803 1,778,590 

Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 

0 ___.-:mo,788 LCBOE: 
6,500 6,500 READ Summer 

0 4 000 Grant expenses. 

0 491,199 
0 286,830 
0 67,507 

403 403 
0 1 1 1 ,740 

680 680 
0 465 
0 4,248 
0 1 ,790 
0 2 17,036 
0 5,000 
0 8,500 
0 3,610 
0 15,788 

95 95 
2 2 
0 17,000 

400 400 
0 8,76R 
0 ...k,697 
0 / 13 ,385 
0 / 3,659 

(606 5,000 
0 9,536 
0 

_(273 3,864 
0 3,500 
0 12 ,000 
0 5,500 
0 5,300 
0 13,300 
0 4,900 

1,606 6,606 
0 5,255 
0 �0 

523 -- 6,923 
593 593 

0 4,000 
0 0 
0 108,700 

9,923 1,788,513 

LCBOE: 

LES moving funds 
to PD. 

LCBOE: 

PES moving funds 
to PD. 

LCBOE: 

READ Summer Gra� 
expenses. 

11 



Account Number 

72220 
105 
1 17 
124 
17 1  
201 
204 

205-RET-VIS 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-REF-DEN 
212 
355 
399 

399-STAR 
524 

BOE Approved Feb 14, 2019 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 

County Commission Apr 1. 2019 

BUD&ET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 
3/1 8/2019  13:42 

Soecial Education Prof!ram 
Supervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Prolm!Dl 
Psychological PersoMel 
Soeech Pathologist 
Social Security 
State Retirement 

. Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emoloyer Medicare 
Travel 
Other Contnlcted Services 
Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Soecial Education Proe:ram 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Ann roved 

Orie:inal Bude:et Amendments Amended Budget 

29,103 0 29,103 
1 ,000 0 I 000 

290,823 0 290,823 
60,728 0 60 728 
23,663 0 23,663 
39,922 0 39,922 

203 0 203 
1 .200 0 I 200 

385 0 385 
54,800 0 54 800 
3,900 0 3,900 
2,200 0 2 200 

863 0 863 
5,534 0 5,534 

21 ,650 0 21 650 
1 80 000 39,000 2 19  000 

0 1 ,400 1 ,400 
0 0 0 

715 974 40,400 756 374 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 29,103 
0 I 000 
0 290,823 
0 60,728 
0 23,663 
0 39,922 
0 203 
0 I 200 
0 385 
0 54,800 
0 3,900 
0 2,200 
0 863 
0 5,534 
0 21 ,650 
0 2 19,000 
0 1 ,400 
0 0 

0 756,374 



Account Number 

72230 

105 
162 
201 
204 

205-RET-VIS 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-REF-DEN 

BDE Approved Feb 14, 2019 

Budget Committee Mor 18, 2019 

County Commission Apr J, 2019 

212 
355 
399 
524 

BUDt>ET AMENDMt;Nl:S 
General Fund 141 

311 812019  1 3:42 

Vocational Education Pro!i!ram 

Supervisor/Director 
Clerical Personnel 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
OUter Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Vocational Education Pro2ram 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 

Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

76,688 0 76 688 
40,780 0 40,780 

7,283 0 7,283 
1 1 ,982 0 1 1 ,982 

102 0 102 
360 0 360 
200 0 200 

1 4,800 0 1 4,800 
0 0 0 

700 0 700 
440 0 440 

1 ,703 0 1 ,703 
2,000 0 2,000 

500 600 1 ,100 
2,000 0 2,000 

159,538 600 160,138 

Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Bud2et 

0 76,688 
0 40,780 
0 7,283 
0 1 1 ,982 
0 102 
0 360 
0 200 
0 14,800 
0 0 
0 700 
0 440 
0 I 703 
0 2,000 
0 1 , 100 
0 2,000 

0 160,138 

J3 



Account Number 

72250 

105 
1 17 
120 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
2 1 2  
350 

350-IC 
355 
399 
471 
499 
524 
790 

790-ROBO 

BOE Approved Feb 14, 2019 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 

Countv Commission Aar 1. 2019 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

3/1 8/2019  13 :42 

Education Techno/oPV 

Supervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Program 
Computer Programmer 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurnnce 
Employer Medicare 
Internet Connectivity 
Internet Connectivity 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Software 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Equipment 
Other Equipment 

Total Central & Other Transportation 

loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Ann roved 

Ori�inal Bud�et Amendments Amended BudPet 

97,008 0 97,008 
1 ,000 0 1,000 

229,555 0 229,555 
20,309 0 20,309 
32,542 0 32 542 

961 0 961 
56 733 0 56,733 

2,142 0 2 142 
4,750 0 4,750 

1 00,000 0 100,000 
0 0 0 

5,400 0 5,400 
1 2,000 0 12 000 

1 70,000 0 1 70,000 
4,000 0 4,000 

12,430 0 12,430 
1 80,08\ 8,\30 1 88,2 1 1  

0 8,438 8,438 

928,91 1  1 6  568 945 479 

Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Buliget 

0 97,008 
0 I 000 
0 229,555 
0 20,309 
0 32 542 
0 961 
0 56,733 
0 2,142 
0 4,750 
0 100,000 
0 0 
0 5 400 
0 12,000 
0 170,000 
0 4,000 
0 12 430 
0 1 88,21 1 
0 8,438 

0 945,479 



Account Number 

723 10 
191 
201 
204 
206 
208 
212 
305 
331 
355 
506 
508 
509 
5 1 0  
5 1 3  
524 

533-READSUM 

BOE Approved Feb 14, 2019 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 

County Comminion Apr 1, 2019 

599 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

3/18/20 19 13:42 

IBoardo Education 
Board and Committee Members Fees 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Audit Services 
Legal Services 
Travel 
Liability Insurance 
Premium on Corporate Suretv Bonds 
Refunds 
Trustee's Commission 
Workman's Compensation Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 

loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Ann roved 

Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

40,300 0 40,300 
2,499 0 2,499 
1 ,800 0 1 ,800 
1,480 0 1 ,480 
2,085 0 2,085 

585 0 585 
12 000 0 12,000 
15,000 15,000 30,000 
8,000 0 8,000 

28,578 0 28,578 
200 0 200 

0 8,720 8,720 
300,000 0 300,000 
208,940 (5,444 203,496 

25,000 0 25,000 
Criminal Investigation of Aoolicants - TBI - READSUM 0 0 0 
Other Charges 0 0 0 

Total Board of Education 646 467 18 276 664,743 

Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 

0 40,300 
0 2,499 
0 1 ,800 
0 1 ,480 
0 2,085 
0 585 
0 12,000 
0 30,000 
0 8,000 
0 28,578 
0 200 
0 8,720 
0 30JJ.OO{l LCBOE: 
0 �03,496 READ Summer Granl 
0 / 25,000 expenses. 

200 200 
0 0 

200 664,943 l 

15 



Account Number 

72320 
10 1  
1 17 
16 1  
1 89 
201 
204 

205-RET-VIS 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 
208 

208-REF-DEN 

BOE Approved Feb 14, 2019 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 

2 12  
302 
307 
320 
348 
355 
399 
435 
524 
599 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

3118/2019 13:42 

0/llce of_the Sun�:rintendenl 

County OfficiaVAdministrative Office 
Career Ladder Program 
Secretary ( s) 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance -
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Advertising 
Communication 
Dues & Memberships 
Postal Charges 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 

Total Office of the Superintendent 

loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 

Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

134,763 0 134,763 
1 ,000 0 1,000 

45,232 0 45,232 
7,200 0 7,200 

I I  669 0 1 1 ,669 
19,346 0 19,346 

102 0 102 
500 0 500 
120 0 120 

19,5 1 0  0 19,5 10  
1 ,050 0 1,050 

435 0 435 
2,729 0 2,729 
1,000 0 1 ,000 

50,000 0 50,000 
14,000 0 1 4,000 
2,500 0 2,500 

500 0 500 
45,000 0 45 000 

8,000 0 8,000 
7,300 0 7,300 
3,500 0 3,500 

375,456 0 375,456 

Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 

0 1 34,763 
0 1 ,000 
0 45,232 
0 7,200 
0 1 1 ,669 
0 19,346 
0 102 
0 500 
0 120 
0 19,5 10  
0 1 ,050 
0 435 
0 2 729 
0 1,000 
0 50,000 
0 14,000 
0 2,500 
0 500 
0 45,000 
0 8,000 
0 7,300 
0 3,500 

0 375.456 



Account Number 

72-110 

104 
1 17 
201 
204 

205-RET-VIS 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-REF-DEN 
2 12  
307 
348 
355 
524 

599-MUSIC 
790-MUSIC 

7]jJ0 
1 19 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 
208 
2 12  
355 
524 

BOE Approved Feb 14, 2019 

Budget CommitTee Mar 18, 2019 

County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

3/1812019 13 :42 

Qfljce o 1he Principal 

Principals 
Career Ladder Program 
Social Security_ 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical lnsurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emploxer Medicare 
Coaununication 
Postage 
Travel 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Office of the Principal 

Fiscal Services 
Accountants/Bookkeepers 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental lnsurance 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
In Service/Staff Development 

Total Fiscal Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 

Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

809,718 0 809,7 1 8  
6,000 0 6,000 

50,448 0 50,448 
85,104 0 85,104 

1 82 0 1 82 
1 ,693 0 1 ,693 
2,000 0 2,000 

87,800 0 87,800 
4,350 0 4,350 
3,600 0 3,600 
3,400 0 3,400 

1 1 ,799 0 I 1 ,799 
10 1 ,000 0 l O I ,OOO 

5,000 0 5,000 
10,000 0 10,000 
3,000 0 3,000 

0 8,000 8 000 
0 47,000 47,000 

1 ,185,094 55,000 1 ,240,094 

66,774 0 66,774 
4,140 0 4, 140 
6,477 0 6 477 

1 84 0 1 84 
86 0 86 

8,0 14  0 8,0 14  
347 0 347 
969 0 969 
500 0 500 

1 ,500 0 1 ,500 

88,991 0 88 991 

Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 

0 809,7 1 8  
0 6,000 
0 50,448 
0 85,104 
0 1 82 
0 1 ,693 
0 2,000 
0 87,800 
0 4,350 
0 3,600 
0 3,400 
0 1 1 ,799 
0 1 0 1 ,000 
0 5,000 
0 10,000 
0 3,000 
0 8,000 
0 47,000 ' 

0 1,240,094 

0 66,774 
0 4,140 
0 6,477 
0 1 84 
0 86 
0 8,0 14 
0 347 
0 969 
0 500 
0 1 ,500 

0 88,991 

17 



Account Number 

72610 
166 
201 
204 

205-RET-VIS 
206 

206-RET -LIF 
207 
208 

208-RET-DEN 

BOE Approved Feb 14, 2019 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 

Countv Commission A or l_ 2019 

212  
399 

399-FLM 
399-GBS 
399-LHS 

399-NMS 
399-PES 

4 1 5  
425 
434 
454 
502 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

3118/2019  13 :42 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 A on roved 

Ori�inal Bud�et Amendments Amended Budvet 

IOoeration o Plant 
Custodial Personnel 34,166 0 34 166 
Social Security 2, 1 19 0 2,1 19  
State Retirement 3,3 14  0 3,3 14  
Emolovee and Dependent Insurance 275 0 275 
Life Insurance 180 0 1 80 
Life Insurance 840 0 840 
Medical Insurance 7,360 0 7,360 
Dental Insurance 350 0 350 
Dental Insurance 2, 102 0 2,102 
Employer Medicare 496 0 496 
Other Contracted Services 1 ,295,000 0 1 ,295,000 
Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle School 2,500 0 2,500 
Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 12 sao 0 12 500 
Other Contracted Services - Loudon Hieh School 10 000 0 10,000 
Other Contracted Services - North Middle School 2,500 0 2,500 
Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Elementary Sch 2,500 0 2 500 
Electricity 1 . 130,000 0 1 , 130,000 
Gasoline 1 ,000 0 1 ,000 
Natural Gas 120,000 0 120,000 
Water and Sewer 1 33,2 1 1  0 133 2 1 1  
Building and Contents Insurance 34 1 ,428 5,444 346,872 

Total Operation of Plant 3,101 841 5 444 3,107,285 

Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Bude:et 

49,120 83,286 
3,046 5,165 
4,775 8,089 

0 275 
352 532 

0 840 
20,901 28 261 

900 .. J¢5ll 
0 / 2,102 

713  / 1 ,209 
(63,000 l 232,000 

0 2,500 
0 12,500 
0 10 000 
0 2 500 
0 2,500 
0 1 , 130,1)66 
0 /1,000 
0 / 120,000 
0 / 133,2 1 1  

502 347,374 

17,309 3,124,594 

LCBOE: I Moved to Custodial ! 
salaries &. benefits. 
$16,807 coming 
from fund balance. 

LCBOE: 

Building &. Contents 
Insurance for NMS 
Arts Building. 

I I 



\ccount Number 

72620 
335 

335-INS 
335-PES 

335-STORM 
335-TNRMT 

72710 
105 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 

2 1 2  

3 1 3  
3 1 5  
327 
336 
340 
348 
355 
399 
435 
524 

599 
790 

Total Education 

73000 

73/00 

422-READSUM 

BOE Approved Feb 14, 2019 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 

County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141  

3/1 8/20 1 9  13:42 

Ma;ntenance o Plant 

Maintenance and Reoair Services-Building 
Maintenance and Reoair Services-Building 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 

Total Maintenance of Plant 

Transnortation 
Suoervisor/Director 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Contracts with Parents 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 
Freight Expenses 
Maintenance and Reoair Services :&luipment 
Medical and Dental Services 
Postal Charges 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 
In-Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Transportation 

Total Support Services 

Operation of Non-Instructional Service 

Food Service 
Food Supplies - READSUM 

Total Food Service 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Aonroved 

Ori�inal Bud!!et Amendments Amended Bud!!et 

250,000 0 250,000 
0 900 607 900,607 

0 7,000 7,000 

0 0 0 

0 100,766 100)66 

250,000 1 ,008,373 1,258,373 

55,785 0 55 785 
3,459 0 3,459 
5,412 0 5,4 1 2  

187 0 1 87 
12,804 0 1 2,804 

364 0 364 
809 0 809 

9,070 6,000 15 070 
1 ,758,320 0 1)58,320 

100 0 100 

6,243 0 6,243 

3,000 0 3,000 
100 0 100 

1 ,750 0 1,750 
3,200 0 3,200 

2,000 0 2,000 

5,000 0 5,000 

5,985 0 5,985 
4,000 0 4,000 

1,877,588 6,000 1,883,588 

12,775,793 1 ,299,944 14,075,737 

39,653,794 1,488,235 41,142,029 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Bud�et 

0 250,000 

0 90J)#l1 LCBOE: 

0 / 7,000 GBS scoreboard 
0 / 0 insurance claim. 

1 , 134 1 0 1 ,900 

1,134 1,259,507 

0 55)85 
0 3,459 

0 5 4 1 2  

0 187 
0 1 2,804 
0 364 
0 809 
0 15,070 
0 1 ,758 LCBOE: 
0 ---- 100 Moving funds to 

(1,500 4.743 equipment ror cameras 
0 3,000 
0 100 

0 1 ,750 

0 3,200 

0 2,000 

0 5 000 

0 5,985 
1,500 5,500 

0 1,883,588 

30,402 14,106,139 

60,070 4 1,202,099 

-- LCBOE: 

--- READ Summer 
1 ,206 1 ,206 Grant expenses. 

1 206 1 206 

19 



Account Number 

73300 
105-CCLC 
105-LEAP 
1 1 6-CCLC 
1 16-LEAP 
163-CCLC 
163-LEAP 

' 189-FRC 
201-CCLC 

201-FRC 
201-LEAP 
204-CCLC 

204-FRC 
204-LEAP 

204-READ 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 
208 

208-RET-DEN 

BOE Approved Feb 14, 2019 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 

Cauntv Commission Aor 1. 2019 

2 12-CCLC 
2 12-FRC 

2 12-LEAP 
355 

355-CCLC 
355-LEAP 
399-CCLC 
399-LEAP 

422 
422-CCLC 
422 LEAP 
422-WSF 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

31181201 9  13 :42 

ommunitv Services 

Supervisor/Director - CCLC Grant 
Suoervisor/Director - LEAP Grant 
Teachers • CCLC Grant 
Teachers - LEAP Grant 
Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 
Educational Assistants - LEAPS Grant 
Other Salaries & Wages - FRC Grant 

- Social Security - CCLC Grant 
Social Security - FRC Grant 
Social Security - LEAPS Grant 
State Retirement - CCLC 
State Retirement - FRC 
State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 
State Retirement - READ Grant 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare - CCLC 
Employer Medicare - FRC 
Employer Medicare - LEAPS Grant 
Travel 
Travel - CCLC 
Travel - LEAPS Grant 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC Grant 
Other Contracted Services - LEAPS Grant 
Food Suoolies 
Food Supplies - CCLC 
Food Supplies - LEAPS Grant 
Food Suoolies - WSF 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, Z019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Ann roved 

Original Budl'el Amendments Amended Budget 

0 1 1 ,444 1 1 444 
13,500 4,927 1 8,427 

0 140,000 140,000 
1 50 098 49,902 200,000 

0 8,000 8,000 
17,788 1 1 ,7 12  29,500 
25,192 0 25,192 

0 9 886 9,886 
1,561 0 1 ,561 

1 1 ,246 4, 125 1 5,371 
0 1 5,421 1 5,421 

2 492 0 2,492 
15,300 8,484 23,784 

0 0 0 
188 0 1 88 
2 16  0 216  

7,370 0 7 370 
866 0 866 

1,0 1 1  0 1 ,01 1 
0 2,3 12  2,3 12  

366 0 366 
2,630 965 3,595 
1 ,500 0 1,500 

0 50 50 
400 600 I 000 

0 0 0 
5,831 

-
0,831 4,000 

5,000 0 5,000 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 6 800 6 800 

Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 

0 1 1 ,444 
0 18 427 
0 140 000 
0 200,000 
0 8,000 
0 29,500 
0 25 192 
0 9,886 
0 1 ,561 
0 1 5,371 
0 1 5,42 1  
0 2,492 
0 23 784 
0 0 
0 1 88 
0 216  
0 7,370 
0 866 
0 1 ,0 1 1 
0 2,3 12  
0 366 
0 3,595 
0 I 500 
0 50 
0 1 ,000 
0 0 
0 4 000 
0 5 000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 6 80(}-

�n 



Account Number 

429-CCLC 

-

BOE Approved Feb 14, 2019 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 

County Commluion Apr 1, 2019 

429-LEAP 
499 

499-CCLC 
499-CHR 

499-CL 
499-FAM 
499-FRC 

499-FUEL 
499-LEAP 

499-SUP 
499-WSF 

524 
524-CCLC 
524-LEAP 

599-FRC 
790 

790-CCLC 

-· 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

3/1812019 13:42 

Instructional Supplies - CCLC 
Instructional Supplies - LEAP 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC Grant 
Other Supplies & Materials - CHR 
Other Supplies & Materials - CL 
Other Supplies & Materials - FAM 
Other Supplies & Materials - FRC 
Other Supplies & Materials - FUEL 
Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant 
Other Supplies & Materials - SUP 
Other Supplies & Materials - WSF 
In Service/Staff Development 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC Grant 
In Service/Staff Development - LEAPS Grant 
Other Charges - FRC 
Other Equipment 
Other Equipment - LEAPS Grant 

Total Community Services 

loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 

Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 
0 2,500 2,500 0 2,500 2 500 

4,000 0 4,000 
0 1 , 1 19 1 , 1 1 9  
0 1 ,500 1 ,500 
0 1 ,000 1 ,000 
0 5 200 5,200 
0 0 0 
0 1,500 1 ,500 

9,207 (1 759 7,448 
0 1 848 1 ,848 
0 0 0 

500 0 500 
0 0 0 

6,000 (2,000 4,000 
0 0 0 

2,300 0 2,300 
0 0 0 

284 562 286 205 570,767 

Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 
0 2_.800 Donation expenses. 0 /2,500 
0 / 4,000 
0 / I 1 19 
0 / l,SOO' LCBOE: 

1 ,3 1 4  L_ 2,31 4  Family Day Grant 
0 ----- 5,200 expenses. 

600 600 
0 1 ,500 
0 7,448 
0 1 ,848 
0 0 
0 500 
0 0 
0 4,000 

400 400 
0 2,300 
0 0 

2 314 573 081 -

21 



Account Number 

73400 
1 16 
163 
195 
198 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 

76000 

76100 

BOEApproved Feb 14, 2019 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 

County Commission Apr 1, 1019 

212 
3 1 1-HHA 

429 
499 
524 
599 
790 

706 

·-

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

3/1 8120 I 9 13 :42 

Earlv Childhood Education 

Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medica! Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Contracts with Other School Systems 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In-Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Early Childhood Education 
.. 

Capital Outlay 

Rei!Uiar Caf}ital Outlay 
Building Construction 

Ttll_al_�gular Capital Outlay 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 AJIJlrOVed 
Orie:inal Bude:et Amendments Amended Bude:et 

375.691 (9.69 1 366,000 
147,333 9,667 1 57,000 

1 .000 0 1 .000 
6,000 0 6,000 

32,862 0 32,862 
47.299 4.613 5 1 .9 12  

2,655 (260 2,395 
. 652 0 652 

89 1 8 1  3,484 92,665 
I 950 0 1 ,950 
4,071 429 4 500 
1 ,640 0 I 640 
7.686 0 7.686 

89.491 (3 929 85 562 
4,000 (2,400 1 ,600 

0 0 0 
6,339 (4.739 1 ,600 

420 0 420 
4;500 (4.500) 0 

822,770 (7,326 8 15,444 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 366 000 
0 1 57 000 
0 1 ,000 
0 6 000 
0 32 862 
0 5 1 ,9 12  
0 2 395 
0 652 
0 92 665 
0 1,950 
0 4,500 
0 I 640 
0 7,686 
0 85 562 
0 1 ,600 
0 0 
0 1 ,600 
0 420 
0 0 

0 815,444 

-

--
0 0 

0 0 



BUD&ET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

<\ccount Number 3/1 8120 19 \3:42 

!0000 Debt Service 

B2130 Principal 
601 Principal On Bonds 
602 Principal on Notes 

82300 Other Debt Service 

82330 Education 
699 Other Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

-
,80000 Total Education Debt Service 

90000 Capital Projects 

99000 Other Uses 

99/00 Transfer out 
590 Transfer to other funds 

Total Expenditures 

Total Other Uses 

Total General Purpose School 

Beginnine Fund Balance Unaudited) 

Total Revenue 

Total Available Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

II  I I  

loudon County Board o f  Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Aooroved 

Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

40,761,126 1,767, 1 1 4  42,528,240 

0 0 0 

40,761,126 1,767, 1 14 42,528,240 

5,949,242 0 5,949,242 

37,623,102 1,688,367 39,31 1,469 

43,572,344 1,688,367 45,260,71 1  

40,76 1,126 1,767,1 1 4  42,528,240 

2,811,218 (78,747\ 2,732,471 

Proposed 

Amendments 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

63,590 

0 

63,590 

0 

63,590 

63,590 

63,590 

0 

11• $300 000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be nulled back for reeular fund balance purposes at any time. 

BOE Approved Feb 14, 2019 

Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 

County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

Proposed 

Amended Budget 

0 
0 

0 -

0 

0 

0. 

0 

42,591,830 

0 

42 591,830 

5,949,242 

39,375,059 

45,324,30 1  

42,591,830 

2,732,471 

23 



A 
1 

.L Account Numbe.-
3 
4 

65 
BSE 
057 Sub Fund 

656 
659 47000 
66ll 
681 n1oo 
662 47143 
66.1 
664 47143.CARI8 
66 
... 
667 

686 

�-
� � 67 
674 
675 
@ 617 Subtund 

� 679 70000 
66 
661 71000 

� 71200 
684 
66 
666 
667 
6SS 
68 
69 
691 
6_92 693 
694 
�-69e -
697 . 
698 
69 

SOE Approved Feb 14, 2019 
Budget Committee Mar 18, 2019 
County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

1 16 
128 
163 
189 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
2 1 2  
399 
429 

·499 

c 
Federal Fund 142 

J.lll/2019 1):44 - · 

909 - IDEA B Revenue 

Federal Government 

•ederal ThrouPh Stare 
Special Education Grants to States 

Special Education Grants to States 

Tolal Federal Throue.b State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Otber Sources 

Tot.al lDEA 8 Revenue 

909 - IDEA B E>oenscs 
Education 

--
Instruction 

Smcial &iucatlon Proll.mm 
Teachers 
Home Bound TCJ.chcrs 
Educ.ational Assistants 
Other Salaries & Wa•cs 
Social St."CUrit • 

State Rctirancnt 
Life Insur.mcc 
Medical Insurance 
Dcntal lnsulilncc 

Emplo\'Cr Medicare 
Other Contracted Services 
Instructional Supplics 
Other Supplies & Materials 

Total Rezular Inslruclio� Proe.ram 

Laudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

D E 

2018-201 9  2018-20 1 9  
OrgDgl Amds 

-

995 605.00 5 12.00 

0.00 105 077.91 

995 605.00 105.589.91 

995 605.00 5 12.00 

995 605.00 105.589.91 

0.00 0.00 

995,605.00 105,589.91 
-

I 

-
··- · 

38 865.061-- 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

378 104.82 51 895.18 
I 000.00 9 000.00 

27 1 17.14 2 882.86 
1 8.608.27 I 391.73 

2 7 13.20 86.80 
150 606.1 1 I 393.89 

6 371.96 628.04 
6 359.15 640.85 

0.00 0.00 
2 000.00 1 5 640.65 

0.00 0.00 

631.745.71 83 560.00 

F 

Approved 
Amdtd Bgl 

996 1 17.00 

105.077.91 

I 101 194.91 

996.1 17.00 

1 101. 194.91 

0.00 

1,101 194.91 

38.865.06 
0.00 

430.000.00 
10 000.00 
30 000.00 
20 000.00 

2 800.00 
152 000.00 

7 000.00 
7 000.00 

0.00 
17 640.65 

0.00 

" 7 15"305.71 

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Budget 

LCBOE: § -
I 762.00 994 New allocation. 

0.00 lOS 

(I  762.00) I 099 432.91 
I 

I 762.00 994 355.00 
I -I 762.00) I 099 432.91 

0.00 0.00 

I 762.00 1.099 432.91 

I 
0.00 38,865.06 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 430 000.00 
0.00 10 000.00 
0.00 30 000.00 
0.00 20 000.00 
0.00 2 800.00 
0.00 152 000.00 
0.00 7 000.00 
0.00 7.000.00 --0.00 0.00 

I 762.00 IS 878.65 
0.00 0.00 

I 762.00 7 13.543.71 

20 



A 
1 

� Accounc Number 
3 ' 

745 

1<6 Sub Fund 

747 

748 47000 

� 47/00 
751 47145 
75 
753 4714S-CARI8 
154 

755 

158 

� 758 

� --

� Ts; � to: --
7S<I:;ub Fund 

767 

� 70000 

� ""' 7 1000 
771 .g! 71100 
773 
774 

-w. 71110 
777 

778 
'l! � 
781 

782 
783 
784 

rffi 
78 
788 

BOE Apprond Feb 14, 2019 
Budget Committee Mar 1B, 2019 
County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

399 
429 

399 

c 
Federal Fund 142 

)/1112019 13:44 

919 - Preschool Revenue 

Federal Government 

•edtral rau h Srare 
Special Education Preschool Grants 

SJJScial Education Preschool Gr.mts 

Total Federal Through State -

Total Federal Goverament 

Tot.al Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Preschool Revuue 

919 · Preschool Expenses 

Education 

Instruction 

Socclal Educnllon Pro�rnm 
Other Contrilctcd Services 
(nstructional Supplies 

IS�clal Edueallon Pro ram 
Other Conhilcted Servio.:.s 

Total E�:puditures Preschool 

BCI!iaoiag Fund Balance 

Revenues 

EJ:ntnditurc.s 

Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Edueation 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

D 

1018-2019 

0'1( 8gt 

13 29{).00 

0.00 : 

13 2!Xl.OO ' 

13 290.00 

13,290.00 

0.00 

13,290.00 

-

0.00 
S.ooo.oo 

8 290.00 

13 290.00 

0.00 

13,290.00 

I) 290.00 

·---- - --·- 0.00 

E 

2018-2019 

Amds 

I 736.00 

7 699.40 

9 435.40 

9.435.40 

9 435.40 

0.00 

9 435.40 

0.00 
0.00 

9 435.40 

9 435.40 

0.00 

9 435.40 

9 435.40 

0.00 

F 

�pproved 

Amded Be;t 

IS 026.00 

7,699.40 

22 725.40 

22 725.40 

22 725.40 

0.00 

22 725.40 

0.00 
5,000.00 

17,725.40 

22 725.40 

0.00 

22 725.40 

22 725.40 

0.00 

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

- �OE: � 
3 799.00 1 Addillooal Allocation. 

-0.00 

3 799.00 26 524.40 

3,799.00 26 524.40 

3 799.00 26 524.40 

I 0.00 0.00 

3 799.00 26,524.40 

0.00 0.00 
3 799.00 8.799.00 

0.00 17,725.40 

) 799.00 26 524.40 

0.00 0.00 

) 799.00 26,524.40 

3,799.00 26,524.40 

0.00 0.00 

20 



A 
, 

1... Account Number 
3 
4 

toe ub Fund 
701 

70: 70000 
703 

704 72000 

� .72220 
101 
� 
1t 

711 

p, 713 

714 

� 7!' 
111 

1t 

1t 
72 

721 

7221 �ub t·und 

723 

724 70000 
72 

72 72000 
727 � 727/0 
� � 731 

73 

733 

734 

73 

731 

737 

738 

�-
� 74 

74 

744 

BOE Approved Feb 14, 2019 
Budget Comm/nee M11r 1B, 2019 

County Commission Apr 1, 2019 

105 
161  
189 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
355 
399 
524 

3 1 J  
315 

c 
Federal Fund 1 4 2  

)/1812019 13:4 .. 

909 - IDEA B 

Education 

Support Services 

ISnt'clnl r;ducnt(on Pro Pram 
Supe_rvisor!Din.-ctor 
Scerctarv 
Other Salaries & Wag�.-s 
Social Sccurih• 
State Ra.ircmcnt 
Lire lnsuTilncc 
Medical JnsuTilnec 
Dental Insurance 
EmpiO\'Cr Medicare 
Travt:l 
Other Contracted Services 
In· Service/Staff Development 

To1al Special Ed uta lion Proe.-am 

909 - IDEA B 

Education 

up port Services 

Transporrarlan 
Contracts with Pan:nls 
Contracts with Vehicle <h\1lCB 

Total Transportation 

Total Espeadituru 909 

Be innin! Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Eodine Fund Balancc 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

D E 

2018-2019 2018-2019 

Org B t Amds 

67 907.00 0.00 
& 1 .560.00 0.00 
64 060.00 64 060.00 
IJ 238.78 I 000.00 
2 1,795.23 I 1,000.00 

638.40 0.00 
22 295.84 0.00 

I 124.64 0.00 
3.096.14 0.00 
5 000.00 0.00 

50,000.00 88 089.91 
33.143.26 0.00 

363 859.29 22 029.91 

0.00 0.00 -
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

995 605.00 1 05,589.91 

0.00 0.00 

995 605.00 105,589.91 

995,605.00 105.589.91 

--
0.00 0.00 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

67 907.00 
81 560.00 

0.00 
12.238.78 
20 795.23 

638.40 
22 295.84 

I 124.64 
3,096.14 
5 000.00 

138,089.91 
33 143.26 

385 889.20 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

1,101,194.91 

0.00 

I 101,194.91 

1,101 194.91 

0.00 

G H I 

PropoS<d Proposed 

Amds Amded Bude,el 

I 

------

0.00 67 907.00 
0.00 81 560.00 --
0.00 0.00 
0.00 12 238.78 
0.00 20 795.23 
0.00 638.40 
0.00 22,295.84 
0.00 I 124.64 
0.00 3 096.14 
0.00 5 000.00 

7,000.00 1 3 1 .089.91 
7.000.00 40.143.26 

0.00 385 889.20 ·-

0.00 0.00 ' 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 -
-·--·----

I 761.00 I ,099,431.91 

0.00 0.00 -
I 761.00 I 099 431.91 

(1 ,761.00 I 099 432.91 

0.00 0.00 

20 



A 

1 
2.. Account Number 

3 
• 

78 
79 ub Fund 
791 
7!r. 

*· 490DQ 

� 796 
191 
i96 . � _81)( 
r!2! 802 

803 
80< 
� � � � 

81 

� 8, 
� � 815 

� .!1? -·-� 
� 820 

BOE Approved Feb 14, 2019 
Budger Committee Milr 11, 2019 

Counfy Commission Apr 1, 2019 

49800 

c 

Federal Fund 142 

311112019 1):44 

999 - RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 

01her Rt!Yf!nu� Source 
Transfers In 

Total Other Revenue 

Total Rr:vr:nur: 

Total RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 

Fund 142 Total Beginning Fund Balance 

Fund 142 Total J£xpendilures 

Fund 142 Total Revenues 

Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

D E 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
0r< Be1 Amds 

u.oo I 
0.00 -
U.OO 
--

0.00 

--

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,146,799.93 427,559.32 

2,146,799.93 427,559.32 

0.00 0.00 

.. . 

F 

Approved 

Amded B_g� 

·-

. . · � 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,574,359.25 

2,574,359.25 

o.uo 

• SJOO 000 in sub fund 999 was transferred from Fund 141 fund balance and can � transferred back to Fund 141 fund balance at any time. 
· -

I I I 

G H I 

-
Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdr:d Budget 

----
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 --
u.oo 0.00 ___, 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

2,037.00 2,576,396.25 

2,037.00 2,576,396.25 • 

0.00 0.00 
-------

-·---

20 



LOUDON COUNTY COM MISSION 

EXHIBIT 030419-U 

LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

CARRIE MCKELVEY, COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST., SUITE 200 

LOUDON, TN 37774 

TELEPHONE: 865-458-3314 

FAX: 865-458-9891 

Notaries & Bonds to be elected April 01, 2019 

Yvette K. Arnold Deborah Lynn Mil ler 

Allison Cooper Loree Sledge 

Teresa J. Everett Betty Lou Steele 

Kathy E. Finger Joanna R. Tuck 

Malia D. Hodge Angela F. Wildermuth 

Margie w. Kirkland 



SURETY'S BOND NO. 6.9871)93 

lOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 040119-V 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF_,·Lo=u,.d,.o...,n�---�-

OFFICIAL STATUTO :ttY BOND 
FOlt 

t;:OVJII:I'Y PUBLIC OFFICIALS 
OFFICE OF Budget Director 

KNOW ALL MEN BY �HESE PRESENTS: 

_.LI"l..J;.U.W.. _____________ (City or Tow�). Count)' of_LJ.i .. LCO!Jltli!<du;o!+PL----------,�----
Tenne.Saee, as Principal, and WESTERN SQRETY COMPANY' . 
as Surety, axa held and firmly bound unio THE STATE OF TENNEssEE in the full amount of 
erie ·Hundred. ;r;hnnsand and on.J1 on Dollars ($ I cia· ooo oo_ ) 
lawful money of the ·united. States of America for the .full arid {'f.Oropt payu1ent where<[! we bind oureelves; OUr repr�entatives, 
successors and assigns, each jointly and se.verally, firmly �nd unequivocally by theae.preaents, 

WHEREAS, The soici Principal was iluly ___ elected. _x __ appointed tD the office of Budget Director 
.o(a.nd for·�=�'------::-:-:-::------- Councy for t.he --�l ___ year .term lieginning on the·.....!l.th_ daY of Marc� 2019 and onding on the 9th day of Mat'cb , _.2..,0,_,2..,0,__ __ 

NOW, THEREFORE; THE CONDITION. OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH: 

Tbatifthe oaid Tracy Blair , Principal, .ihall: 
of Loudon i.. Filit)ifully perform the duties a! the office of Budget Pi rector 

Councy during such person'e term ·of office.or his contlnuiince.therein; and, 
2. Pay over to .the penons authoriud by law .1<! receive thein, all m�neys, .properties,. or thinp ofvlill!e that may came into aucli. 

l'rincip'al's· !lands during such Principal's t:erm of office or coriAAuance tlierein without li·aud pr ·delay, nnd shall f!\it1ifully and 
safely keep all records require<!.. in. such Principal's official capadty, and at the expiration of the term, oi: .. ;n case ofnsi�ation or 
rem:t'<l¢)liii.i\(!��e, aball turn over ID the aucceBBor all recorda and property which have come into auch Principal's bands, then �QW�tion ;.n�� null and void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 
1}:-;--::.,. ;:· .•• -···-•.••• ;·:::��j\ �.cnlrilii.� iilif�liils thia 17th day of DeceD!ber , 2018 . 

§;.:�.{.<.!:<;"' 
�;��·:·;.��� S :w.tTNESS-ATIE4f!j":i'. �·�:·)., -,£' .. :;r ., �.�·: : • / �t.:§ 

'\z.;Q•;< '-"'J . .... ••• :t$� ... $= 

NOT NEEJ)ED 

CT-0467 (Rev 07-.13i 

SURETY: 

(Attaeh e'lidenCI of&i.ithority to execute.bo� 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 
STATE OF South Dakota 
COUNTY OF Minnehaha 

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County afore. aid, personally appeared Paul I. Bruflat 
wjth whom .I. am person illy acquainted ·and, who, upon oath, acknowledged himselflher.�eli to be the individual who executed the 
foregoing· bond on be hal! of WESTERN SIJRETX COMPANY , the within I\&JI!Bd,S\Il8ty, .a co;rpQration -duly lice need 
.to do bus.ines� in tl!e State o!Tennessee, arid that h�ohe as ouch.ittdivld11aHieing autbiiriieil so tn do, exaclltl!d·the futegning bond 
on liebalfof·th.e Surety, by sigriing the name of the cbrporatioa by himselfJherself as such individual. 
WITNESS my hand and seat this 17th day 9f DeCember �0 _ . 

My Commission· Expires: 
+.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,..,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,"' � ________ _,M"'a..,r..,.c..,h.._,:z._ , 2020 ! . M. BENT : �- · r · . r · N�ry Pubhc ��NOTARY PUBLIC�: . 
:�SOUTH DAKOTA�: 
..... � .... &� ......................... � ........ . 

APPROVAL AND CERTIFICATION 

SECTION I. (Appli<abie to ail CountyO!Iiciala axeapt Clarks of all Courts) 

Bond and Sureties approved by 
of L.ov tli?N 

CERTIFICATION: 

I, . �'(-it: N\'\f..L\#.N, · , County Cierk of \...cv...&,n, 
hereby certify'that the foregoing bond was approved by the Legialativa Body ofaaid C:Ounty, in opnn eession on the -------
day of , ill!<! entered upo� the millu.!e� thereof

. 

Signed: Q� N\'"\�/ 
Couutr Clerk � 

SECl'ION II. (Applicable to all Clerk>' of an Courto) 
CERTIFICATIQN: 
ThiB ia .to. cer� that I bilve examined the fDregoiiig tiond an4 found the eame to be aufficlent and in coDformity to law, that the 
sureties On the l&me.are good jlDd worth the penaJtx thereof and that tJie •am a baa ·been.entered upon the minuteS of'aaid,court. 

SECTION ill. (AppUa!?la tnll CoUntY Ol!iciat.' Boud•l 
FOR. USE BY REGISTER OF DEEDS 

SECTION JV, (Applicable to. an Countr OflidaLo I!Oud•J 
ENDORSEMENT: 

Signed: 

Judge of !.he ---------Co�t of and for,eai!l County oil 
this _____ day of �-------• -·--

Filed with the Office o!the County Clerk, County of ______ , thi� ___ day of ________ -----

Signed: 

Fo.tm Prescribed by the Comptroller of tl)e Treaeury; State of Tennessee 
Form Approved by .the Attorney General, State ofTeoneaaee 

CT.04G7 (Rev 07·13) 

CoUiltJ Clerk 
WESTERN SUREl'Y COMPANY 
1.01 s .  Reid s t . , ste . 300 
si.oux Falls, SD S7103�7o•i; 
GOS-336-0850 



Western Surety Company 
POWER OF A TIORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
That WESTERN SURElY COMPANY, a corporation organized· and existing urid�r the laws of the S.iate of Soulii Dakota, and 

authorized arid li.censed to do business ·in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, ConnecUcut, 
Delaware, Pistrict of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, l.dai)o: llliriols, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentuqcy, Lpulslana, Maine, 
Maryland, Massachusjltts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Mi�ouri, Mpntana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Je.rsey; 
New Mexico, New York, Nort.h Carolina;· North Dakota, Ohio, Okl.ahoma, c:ir.egon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, 
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vertnont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United 
States of America, does hereby make, constitute and appoint 

------------�P�a�u�l_T�-�B�ru�f�l�a�t� ______________ of __________ £S�i�o�ux��F�a�l�l�s�
��

---------------
Sta:te of South Dakota , its regularly eleele� . Vice President 
as Attorney-in-Fact, with full pbw\!r and. authority hereby conferred ·upon him to sigri, execute, acl(npwledge and deliver for and ori 
its behalf asS unity and as its act and deed, .the following bond: 

On'e Bnrlg'et Dj rector County hf ,r.oudqn 

fur �����--------��----------------------------�--------------------------
as Principal In .the penalty amount·notto exceed: $j oo ooo oo 

Western Surety Company further certifies that. the .following Is a true and �ct copy ·of Section 1 of the by�aws ofWestem Surety Company 
duly adopted.and now lri forc;e, to-wit · · 

SecUoQ 7. All. t>onds, policies. undertakings, Power-S of Atto.mey, or other obligations o( the corJi61<\UOf1· sl)all t,Je executed In the corporate 
name o.f t!le. COmpany by the Presiden� Secreta.ry, anY Assistant S.ecretarY, Treasurer, or any. Vice President, or by such. other officers as· tile 
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, ·any VIce Preslden� .Secretary, any Assislant Secretar)i, or the Treasurer may· appoint 
Attorneys-ln-Faet or agent:;. who shall have authority to Issue bonds. policies, or undertakings In the name ol the Company, The.c;orporate seal Is 
not necessary for the valldity of any b.onds, policies, Undilrtaki0gs, Powerso( Attorney or a·ther obllgaUons of the corporaHon. The. signature ofany 
such officer and the corporate seal may·be printed by facsimile. 

In Wlines� Whereof,. the said WESTERN SURE:TY COMPANY has caused these presen.ts to �e e�eculed by its. 
Vice President with the corporate seal affixed this 17th day of December 

2 0 1 8'  

ATTEST 

�nt Secietary 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA } 55 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA 

On this 17.th . day of ______ _.D,e..,c"'e"'mb"""'·e..,r�----
Pan1 T Bi:nflBt and r. Nelson 

who, beiog by me duly sworn, acknowteaged ihai they signed the abilll.e Power of Attorney as Vice President . 
and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN SUR.ElY COMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument to be the 
voluntary act and deed of said Corporation. 

·������������������,��� + ' r $ J. MOHR $ :�NOTARY PUBLIC�$ :�SOUTH DAKOTA�: 
·���������������������,� + 

Fonn F1975·1·2018 

Notary Public 

�y commission Expires June 23 , 2021 


	040119 Packet 1
	040119 Packet 2
	040119 Packet 3

